
 

 
        

                                 Town Board Agenda 
  Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 
                   Tuesday, July 18, 2023 – 6:00 PM 

Call to Order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Dedication of Photographic Artwork 
 donated by Dr. Christopher Cove and the Hon. Lisa Cove 
 
Public Hearings 
 Public Hearing on Adoption of Local Law No. 1 of 2023 (Tax Cap Override for 2024 Budget) 
 Public Hearing for Creation of New Refuse Districts for 2024 
  
Minutes 
 Approval of Minutes of the meeting of June 20, 2023 
 
Legal Matters 
 Resolutions to Adopt Local Law No. 1 of 2023 (Tax Cap Override for 2024 Budget) 
 Resolutions to Create New Refuse Districts for 2024 
 Public Comment 
 Buffalo Bills Training Camp Parking Regulations 
 Buffalo Bills Training Camp Peddler Regulations 
  
Financial Matters            
 Public Comment 
 Town Liability Insurance Coverage – Presentation by Brown & Brown 
 Surplus 
 Budget Amendment 
 Vouchers  
   
Personnel Matters 
 Public Comment 
 Approve attendance: NYS Association of Magistrates Court Clerks annual conference 
 Hiring Resolution 
 
Other Business 
 
Public Comment 
 
Executive Session  
 
Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 
William A. Smith, Jr. 

                              COUNCIL MEMBERS 
    Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
                                             Cathy Koshykar  
                                                       Kim Taylor 
                                       Stephanie Townsend 



PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE TOWN BOARD are IN-PERSON at TOWN HALL  
 
Attending in Person 
Per State requirements, those who are not fully vaccinated must wear a mask and stay 6 feet away from 
other people. 
 
Comments:   
As always, comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town 
taxes, owners of a businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the 
resident’s behalf.  To comment you must sign in at the sign-in desk. 
 
Viewing from Home   
1. Live 
 
The Town Board meeting will stream live through our cable access station's streaming portal. Please use 
the following link: 
 
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true  
 
You can watch on any computer, tablet, smart phone or web capable TV. If you log in before the 
meeting starts and see an error message, refresh your screen at 6:00pm when the board meeting starts 
and you can view the meeting live while it is happening. 
 
Comments:   
 
Comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town taxes, owners 
of a businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the resident’s behalf. 
 

 at any time before 2:30pm on the day of the meeting (a) by email to 
comments@townofpittsford.org; (b) by submitting it in writing, through the drop slot to the right of 
the front door at Town Hall (11 South Main Street); or (c) by U.S. Mail to the Town Clerk, for 
receipt no later than 2:30pm on the day of the meeting; 
 
and, in addition,  
 

 at any time during the meeting by email to comments@townofpittsford.org 
 

 All comments submitted should include the name and street address of the commenter.  
Comments from residents will be read by the Town Clerk at the appropriate point of the meeting.   

 
2. On-Demand Video 
 
As always, video will be uploaded to our cable access station's streaming portal within 48 hours of the 
meeting.  It is available on demand.  You can see it here:  
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true 
 

https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true


Minutes of the Town Board for June 20, 2023 
 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
JUNE 20, 2023 

 
Proceedings of a meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, June 20, 2023, at 6:00 P.M. 
local time in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, in person. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilmembers Cathy Koshykar, Katherine B. 

Munzinger, and Kim Taylor. 
 
ABSENT:  Councilmember Stephanie Townsend. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members: Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Paul Schenkel, Commissioner of 

Public Works; Renee McQuillen, Town Clerk; Jessie Hollenbeck, Recreation 
Director; Kelly Eldred, Assistant to the Supervisor; Shelley O’Brien, 
Communications Director; Spencer Bernard, Chief of Staff; Hayes Wallman, 
Deputy Town Clerk; Christine Avila, ASL Interpreter. 

 
ATTENDANCE: No members of the public attended. 
 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. and invited all to join in the 
Pledge to Flag.  
 
SUPERVISORS ANNOUCEMENTS 
 
Supervisor Smith expressed his thanks to the community members who put together the Juneteenth 
celebration at Nazareth University.  
 
MINUTES OF THE MAY 16 MEETING APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the minutes of the Town Board meeting of May 16, 2023, was offered by 
Councilmember Taylor, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as 
follows:  Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, and Smith. Nays: none. Absent: Townsend.  
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the May 16, 2023, Town Board meeting are approved. 
 
MINUTES OF THE JUNE 6 MEETING APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the minutes of the Town Board meeting of June 6, 2023, was offered by 
Councilmember Taylor, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as 
follows:  Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, and Smith. Nays: none. Absent: Townsend. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the June 6, 2023, Town Board meeting are approved. 
 
LEGAL MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No comments were submitted. 
 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for June 20, 2023 
 

 
APPROVAL TO SET BID DATE FOR COPPER BEECH PARK EXPANSION 
A Resolution setting the bid opening date for the Copper Beech Park Expansion for August 9, was 
made by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilmember Taylor, and voted on as follows: Ayes: 
Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, and Smith. Nays: none. Absent: Townsend. 
 
The resolution was declared carried as follows:  
RESOLVED, the Town Board set a bid opening date for the Copper Beech Park Expansion for 
Wednesday, August 9, 2023, at 11:00 a.m. 
 
AWARD BID FOR ENGINEERING OF MENDON ROAD SIDEWALK 
Commissioner Schenkel summarized the project, the process followed to select a firm, along with 
requirements that have been met by the Town per the specifications of the of the Transportation 
Alternative Program (TAP) grant funding received from the State to complete the project.  Supervisor 
Smith moved to award the bid for engineering design of the Mendon Road sidewalk to Fisher 
Associates as the lowest responsible bidder. The motion was seconded by Deputy Supervisor 
Munzinger, and voted on as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, and Smith. Nays: none. 
Absent: Townsend. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows:  

WHEREAS, The Town has received a grant from the New York State Department of 
Transportation under the Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) for the construction of Sidewalk 
and Crosswalk Improvements on Mendon and Thornell Roads referred to as PIN 4761.37; and  

 
WHEREAS, The Town Department of Public Works received qualification-based proposals for 

the Engineering and Design Services from interested engineering firms related to the Project under the 
procedures set forth by the Federal Government for the use of Federal Transportation Funds; and  

 
WHEREAS, A selection committee was established by the Department of Public Works to 

review said proposals received from interested engineering firms; and 
 
WHEREAS, After review of said proposals, the selection committee recommends Fisher 

Associates, 180 Charlotte St, Rochester, NY  14607, for Preliminary Engineering, and Detailed Design 
related for this project, based upon the RFP submissions and submission evaluation and ranking by the 
committee: and  

 
WHEREAS, the Town Department of Public Works and New York State Department of 

Transportation (NYS-DOT) wish to begin the Preliminary Engineering, and Detailed Design phase of 
the Project in 2023; and  

 
WHEREAS, I as Town Project Manager have coordinated with Jon Harman, Regional Local 

Projects Liaison from NYS-DOT and have received authorization for proceeding with Preliminary 
Engineering, and Detailed Design and Town Board’s Authority to execute said attached Consultant 
Agreement; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Town Project Manager has determined that the proposed Consultant 

Agreement amount is consistent with the Cost Categories contained in the attached executed 
November 2022, U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway Administration Transportation 
Initial Project Proposal (IPP) Report for PIN 4761.37; and 

 
WHEREAS, the costs for Design Services for this project are in the not to exceed amount of 

$135,000 per PIN 4761.37.   



Minutes of the Town Board for June 20, 2023 
 

 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Pittsford 

Town Hall, on the 20th day of June, 2023 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, approve the resolution to 
move forward with Preliminary Engineering, and Detailed Design and authorize the Town Supervisor to 
sign the Consultant Agreement with Fisher Associates. 
 
FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No comments were submitted. 
 
JUNE VOUCHERS APPROVED 
Board members acknowledged review of the vouchers proposed for payment and a resolution to 
approve the proposed vouchers was offered by Councilmember Taylor, seconded by Deputy 
Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, and 
Smith. Nays: none. Absent: Townsend. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the May vouchers from numbers 161291 - 161747, totaling $931,014.90 were 
approved for payment. 
 
BUDGET AMENDMENT APPROVED 
A resolution to approve the budget amendment was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by 
Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, 
and Smith. Nays: none. Absent: Townsend. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
Be it resolved that the following is approved: 
 
That $13,000.00 be added to 2.3620.1000.17.1 (Salaries – Code Enforcement) and $3,000.00 be 
added to 2.8020.1000.18.1 (Salaries – Planning & Zoning). The source of the funds will be account 
2.2.1120 (Sales Tax Revenue). 
 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No comments were made. 
 
HIRING/PERSONNEL ADJUSTMENTS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the recommendations for new hires and status and/or salary changes was 
offered for approval by the Supervisor, seconded by Councilmember Taylor, and voted on by members 
as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, and Smith. Nays: none. Absent: Townsend. 
 
The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire based on the recommendation of the 
Functional Coordinator(s) for these areas:  
 
Name       Dept         Position        Rate    Date of Hire  
Samuel DiGiacomo  Highway    Seasonal Laborer    $18.10  06/12/2023 
Jagger Plenge    IT      Computer Support Tech  $26.28  06/20/2023 
Trevor Reynolds   Recreation   Summer Fun Counselor  $14.20  06/20/2023 



Minutes of the Town Board for June 20, 2023 
 

Samuel Stone    Recreation   Summer Fun Counselor  $14.20  06/20/2023 
Angela Kodiyan   Recreation   Summer Fun Counselor  $14.20  06/20/2023 
Adam Tata     Highway    Seasonal Laborer    $18.10  06/20/2023 
Jonathan Power   Recreation   Summer Fun Counselor  $14.20  06/20/2023 
Karl Patterson    Recreation   Comm Center Supv     $15.98  06/21/2023 
Zachary Thomas   Maintenance  Cleaner        $18.10  06/26/2023  
  
This is subject to completion of the proper reviews and background checks for these candidates   
and appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  
 
The following employee(s) is recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to a change 
in status. 
 
Name       Position           Reason for Change   Rate      Effective Date 
Meghan Brooks   Sec to DPW    PT to FT       $23.21 05/22/2023 
Shane Leonard   Seasonal Hwy    Rehire       $18.10 06/21/2023 
Salvatore Tantalo   Fire Marshall    Salary Adjustment   $48.35 07/03/2023 
Douglas DeRue   Dir, Plan&Zon    Salary Adjustment   $48.35 07/03/2023 
Anthony Caruso   Building Insp    Salary Adjustment   $34.76 07/03/2023 
William Zink    Building Insp    Salary Adjustment   $34.76 07/03/2023 
   
The Resolution was declared passed as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the appointment for the following employee(s): 
 
Name       Dept         Position        Rate    Date of Hire  
Samuel DiGiacomo  Highway    Seasonal Laborer    $18.10  06/12/2023 
Jagger Plenge    IT      Computer Support Tech  $26.28  06/20/2023 
Trevor Reynolds   Recreation   Summer Fun Counselor  $14.20  06/20/2023 
Samuel Stone    Recreation   Summer Fun Counselor  $14.20  06/20/2023 
Angela Kodiyan   Recreation   Summer Fun Counselor  $14.20  06/20/2023 
Adam Tata     Highway    Seasonal Laborer    $18.10  06/20/2023 
Jonathan Power   Recreation   Summer Fun Counselor  $14.20  06/20/2023 
Karl Patterson    Recreation   Comm Center Supv     $15.98  06/21/2023 
Zachary Thomas   Maintenance  Cleaner        $18.10  06/26/2023  
 
Name       Position           Reason for Change   Rate      Effective Date 
Meghan Brooks   Sec to DPW    PT to FT       $23.21 05/22/2023 
Shane Leonard   Seasonal Hwy    Rehire       $18.10 06/21/2023 
Salvatore Tantalo   Fire Marshall    Salary Adjustment   $48.35 07/03/2023 
Douglas DeRue   Dir, Plan&Zon    Salary Adjustment   $48.35 07/03/2023 
Anthony Caruso   Building Insp    Salary Adjustment   $34.76 07/03/2023 
William Zink    Building Insp    Salary Adjustment   $34.76 07/03/2023 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
JULY 6, TOWN BOARD MEETING CANCELLED 
Noting that the next Board meeting is scheduled for the week of Independence Day, when some Board 
members and Senior staff will be away, the Supervisor moved to cancel the Town Board meeting 
scheduled for July 6, 2023, thereby consolidating Board proceedings for July into one meeting to be 
held on Tuesday, July 18.  It was seconded by Councilmember Taylor and voted on by members as 
follows:  Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, and Smith. Nays: none. Absent: Townsend. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 



Minutes of the Town Board for June 20, 2023 
 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board meeting scheduled for July 6, 2023 be, and hereby is, canceled. 
 
Supervisor Smith also commented that one of the August board meetings will need to be rescheduled 
due to likely lack of a quorum. He recommended that the Board discuss a rescheduling at its next 
meeting, when all Board members will be present.  
 
Deputy Supervisor Munzinger inquired about the cost for installing secured and weatherproofed AEDs 
at all the Town Parks. Commissioner Schenkel stated the estimates were around twenty-five thousand 
dollars. Discussion followed, focusing on where AEDs should be placed and whether ARPA funds could 
be used to fund the project. Discussion will continue at the next meeting.  
 
Councilmember Koshykar asked if there had been any updates on proposed development of an 
apartment complex at the corner of Clover and Jefferson in the time since the developers withdrew their 
application. The Supervisor shared his understanding that that the developers would be discussing with 
Cloverwood, owner of the property, a possible revised project closer to what the Board approved for the 
site several years ago.  Councilmember Koshykar recommended that, if another development project is 
proposed for the site, the Town be involved in notifying neighbors and the public about hearings or 
information sessions, to assure adequate outreach, which seemed to be lacking when done for the 
withdrawn proposal.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no comments.  
 
 
With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:17 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Renee McQuillen 
Town Clerk 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: July 13, 2023 

Regarding: Local Law #1 of 2023 (Tax Cap Override 2024) 
 

For Meeting On: July 18, 2023 
 
    
Ladies and Gentleman: 

 

The Town has been highly successful with its Refuse District program.  Like other Special 
Districts such as Lighting Districts and Park Districts, all are created by vote of the Town Board. 
If the Town Board approves all of the new Refuse Districts and Refuse District extensions that 
have qualified, these new districts alone – without any increase in tax – will push the Town over 
the Tax Cap, requiring the Town to override the 2% tax cap for next year.   

This occurs because, under the State tax cap law, district fees must be counted as part 
of the tax levy and the tax cap applies to the levy.   

Because of this, at its meeting on June 6, 2023, the Town Board received proposed Local 
Law #1 of 2023, which would authorize a budget for 2024 in excess of the Tax Levy Limit.  A 
Public Hearing on the proposed Local Law was held on July 18, 2023. 

A draft Adoption Resolution is attached, together with the proposed Local Law. 
In the event that the Board determines that action should be taken on the proposed Local 

Law, I suggest the following Resolution motion: 
 
 

 
I move the adoption of Local Law #1 of 2023, authorizing a budget for 2024 in 

excess of the Tax Levy Limit, as set forth in the proposed written Adoption Resolution. 
 
 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, held at the Town 
Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, 
on the 18th day of July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember 
Kim Taylor, Councilmember 

 
ABSENT:  None 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 1 OF 2023: 
REAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY FOR 2024 IN EXCESS OF 
TAX LEVY LIMIT 
____________________________________________________ 

 
Adoption Resolution  

 
WHEREAS, true and correct copies of proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2023: Real Property Tax 

Levy for 2024 in excess of Tax Levy Limit, were delivered to all members of the Town Board of the 

Town Board, New York, more than seven (7) calendar days, exclusive of Sunday, prior to the 18th 

day of July, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, there was duly published in a newspaper previously designated as an official 

newspaper for publication of public notices, and posted upon the bulletin board maintained by the 

Town Clerk pursuant to §40(6) of the Town Law, a notice of public hearing to the effect that the 

Town Board would hold a public hearing on the 18th day of July, 2023, at 6:00 P.M., Local Time, on 

said Local Law No.1 of 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the said public hearing was duly opened on the 18th day of July, 2023, at 6:00 

P.M., Local Time, and all persons present were given an opportunity to be heard, whether speaking 

in favor of or against the adoption of said Local Law No. 1 of 2023; and 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the closing of said public hearing, and after all persons interested 

had been heard, the Town Board considered the adoption of said Local Law No. 1 of 2023; and  

WHEREAS, it was the decision of the Town Board that said Local Law No. 1 of 2023 should 



 

 2 

be adopted. 

NOW, on a motion duly made and seconded, it was 

RESOLVED, that Local Law No. 1 of 2023: Real Property Tax Levy for 2024 in excess of Tax 

Levy Limit, be adopted by the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, to read as annexed 

hereto; and it was further 

RESOLVED, that within twenty (20) days subsequent to the 18th day of July, 2023, there 

shall be filed with the Secretary of State one certified copy of said Local Law No. 1 of 2023.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 

Stephanie M. Townsend  VOTING 

Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 

Kim Taylor     VOTING 

The Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

DATED: July 18, 2023 

 
_________________________________ 
        Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 

 
I, RENEE M. McQUILLEN, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO HEREBY 

CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution as herein specified with the original in the 

minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the same is a correct 

transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of July, 2023. 

 
_________________________________ 
       Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



 

 1 

 
BE IT ENACTED BY THE 

 
TOWN BOARD OF THE 

 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

 
NEW YORK 

 
AS FOLLOWS: 

 
LOCAL LAW NO. 1 OF 2023: 

THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 1 of 2023: 
REAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY FOR 2024 IN EXCESS OF 

TAX LEVY LIMIT 
 

 
Sec. 1  Title 
 

This Local Law shall be known as Local Law No. 1 of 2023: Real Property Tax 
Levy for 2024 in excess of Tax Levy Limit. 
 
Sec. 2  Legislative Intent 
 

It is the intent of this Local Law to allow the Town of Pittsford to adopt a budget 
for the fiscal year commencing January 1, 2024 and ending December 31, 2024 that 
requires a real property tax levy in excess of the "Tax Levy Limit" as defined by New 
York General Municipal Law §3-c. 

 
Sec. 3  Authority 
 

This Local Law is adopted pursuant to subdivision 5 of New York General 
Municipal Law §3-c, which expressly authorizes a local government's governing body to 
override the property tax cap for the coming fiscal year by the adoption of a Local Law 
approved by a vote of sixty percent (60%) of said governing body.  

 
Sec. 4  Tax Levy Limit Override 
 

The Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, County of Monroe, is hereby 
authorized to adopt a budget for the fiscal year commencing January 1, 2024 and 
ending December 31, 2024 that requires a real property tax levy in excess of the 
amount otherwise prescribed in General Municipal Law §3-c. 

 
 



 

 2 

Sec. 5  Severability 
 
 If any clause, sentence, phrase, paragraph or any part of this Local Law shall for 
any reason be adjudicated finally by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such 
judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder of this Local law, but shall 
be confined in its operation and effect to the clause, sentence, phrase, paragraph or 
part thereof, directly involved in the controversy or action in which such judgment shall 
have been rendered.  It is hereby declared to be the legislative intent that the remainder 
of this Local Law would have been adopted had any such provision been excluded. 
 
Sec. 6  Operative and Effective Dates 
 

This Local Law shall be operative immediately upon its enactment and take effect 
immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State. 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: July 11, 2023 

Regarding: Public Hearings for New Refuse Districts for 2024 
 

For Meeting On: July 18, 2023 
 
 
Ladies and Gentleman: 
 
 The Town Board has received Petitions for the establishment of several new Refuse 
Districts for 2024.   
 
 Attached are the following, for each: 

• “Resolution and Order”, including a map with the addresses, to approve the 
establishment of each Refuse District.  

• A sample petition. 
• Assessor’s Certificate, signed.  

 
 Refuse Districts:   

1. Alpine (67%) 
2. Bragdon (86%) 
3. Carriage Crossing (66%) 
4. East Ave Estates (Kilbourn, et al) (54%) 
5. East Pittsford Manor (Glendower Cir) (72%) 
6. Harrison Circle (85%) 
7. Mill Valley Estates (66%) 
8. Oak Manor (63%) 
9. Old Farm Circle (69%) 
10. Parker Drive (82%) 
11. Random Woods (58%) 
12. Roxbury Lane (81%) 
13. Sherwood (66 %) 
14. Stone Stefenage (56%) 
15. Extension 1 to Cherry Hill Farm (100%) 
16. Extension 1 to District 3 (66%) 
17. Extension 1 to Long Meadow (100%) 
18. Extension 1 to Pittsford Hills (100%) 
19. Extension 2 to Sutton Point (100%) 
20. Extension 1 to Tobey Estates (97%) 

 
RESOLUTION 

I move that the Town Board approve the establishment of the Refuse Districts, as set 
forth in the proposed written Resolutions and Orders.  



1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

In the Matter of 

THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
ALPINE REFUSE DISTRICT       RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,    CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the ALPINE Refuse District

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 



 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, ALPINE Refuse District
same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as hereby 
created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



E
a s

t
A

v e

S
h

el
w

o
o

d
 D

r

C
re

s t
l i n

e
 R

o a
d

E
lli

n
g

w
o

o
d 

D
r

O
v e

rb
ro

ok
 R

oa
d











 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
BRAGDON REFUSE DISTRICT                   RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the BRAGDON Refuse District  

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, BRAGDON Refuse District
same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as hereby 
created, are as set forth in Schedule  map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



E
as t

A
ve

C
re

s t
l i n

e
 R

o a
d

S
h

e
lw

o
o

d
 D

r









 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
CARRIAGE CROSSING REFUSE DISTRICT                RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the CARRIAGE CROSSING Refuse 
District  

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, CARRIAGE CROSSING Refuse District
be and the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as 
hereby created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



To
b

e
y 

R
o

ad

T
r o

tte
rs

F
i

R

F
ie

ld
at

e
C

i

S
te

fe
n

ag
e

 C
t











 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
EAST AVENUE ESTATES REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the EAST AVENUE ESTATES Refuse 
District  

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, EAST AVENUE ESTATES Refuse 
District Refuse 
District, as hereby created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



M
a y

w
o

o
d

 A
ve

O
v e

rb
r o

ok
 R

oa
d

S
t o

ne
leigh

 C
t

E
lli

n
g

w
o

o
d 

D
r

S
he

lw
o

od
 D

r

C
re

st
l i n

e
 R

o a
d

















 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
EAST PITTSFORD MANOR REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the EAST PITTSFORD MANOR 
Refuse District  

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, EAST PITTSFORD MANOR Refuse 
District Refuse 
District, as hereby created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



R
o

ad P
itt

sf
or

d
 M

a
n

o
r 

La
n

e









 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
HARRISON CIRCLE REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the HARRISON CIRCLE Refuse 
District  

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, HARRISON CIRCLE Refuse District
and the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as 
hereby created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 











 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
MILL VALLEY ESTATES REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the MILL VALLEY ESTATES Refuse 
District  

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, MILL VALLEY ESTATES Refuse 
District Refuse 
District, as hereby created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



E
a

st
S

t

B
u

rr
 O

ak
 D

r

S
a

d
o

k
R

oa
d

ug
ar













 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
OAK MANOR REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the OAK MANOR Refuse District  

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, OAK MANOR Refuse District
the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as hereby 
created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



O
ak

 M
an

o
r 

L
a

ne

e

R
ip

pi
n

g
le

R
d

ow
ne

Lane

d













 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
OLD FARM CIRCLE REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the OLD FARM CIRCLE Refuse 
District  

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, OLD FARM CIRCLE Refuse District
and the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as 
hereby created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



S
a

xon
y

R
o

a
d

O
ld

 F
a

rm
 C

ir

T a
ll  

A
cr

e
s  

D
r









 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
PARKER DRIVE REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the PARKER DRIVE Refuse District
and 

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, PARKER DRIVE Refuse District
the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as hereby 
created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 











 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
RANDOM WOODS REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the RANDOM WOODS Refuse 
District  

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, RANDOM WOODS Refuse District
and the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as 
hereby created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   ABSTAIN/RECUSED  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 











 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
ROXBURY LANE REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the ROXBURY LANE Refuse District
and 

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, ROXBURY LANE Refuse District
and the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as 
hereby created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 











 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
SHERWOOD REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the SHERWOOD Refuse District  

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, SHERWOOD Refuse District
the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as hereby 
created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



K
irkle

es
R

o
a

or

K
im

b
e

rly
 R

o
a

d

Tu
xf

or
d

 R
oa

d P
itt

sf
or

d 
M

an
or

 L
an

e

Landsdow
ne

an
e

W
a

ysi de
C

i r















 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
STONE STEFENAGE REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the STONE STEFENAGE Refuse 
District  

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  



 2 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, STONE STEFENAGE Refuse District
be and the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Refuse District, as 
hereby created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



am
W

o

S
te

fe
n

ag
e

 C
t

M

o
i

L

F
itz

m
o

t 
G

le
n

 (
P

vt
)P

o

(
vt)

(P
v t)

o o
d

an











 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
EXTENSION 1 TO CHERRY HILL FARM 
REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the EXTENSION 1 TO CHERRY HILL 
FARM Refuse District  

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 



2

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient;

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby;
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District; 
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a

benefit basis; and
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, EXTENSION 1 TO CHERRY HILL 
FARM Refuse District
the Refuse District, as hereby created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed 
hereto.

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded:

William A. Smith VOTING
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING
Cathy Koshykar VOTING
Kim Taylor VOTING
Stephanie Townsend VOTING

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted.

Dated: July 18, 2023

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023.

_______________________________________
              Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk



M
en

d
o

n
d

do
n

C
en

te
r

R
oa

d

To
b

e
y 

R
o

ad

B
ro

m
l e

y
R

o a
d

C
ra

n
st

n
R

N
or

th
fie

ld
 G

at
e W

a r
d

e
r

D
r

F
l e

tch
e

r
R

oa
d

P
e

b b
le

C
re

e
k

L
a

n
e

(P
vt

)









 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
EXTENSION 1 TO DISTRICT 3 
REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the EXTENSION 1 TO DISTRICT 3 
Refuse District  

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 



 2 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, EXTENSION 1 TO DISTRICT 3 Refuse 
District Refuse 
District, as hereby created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



R
ailroad M

ills R
oad

M
ill R

oad

D
o

w
n

M
us

ke
t L

a
n

e

S
u

g
rb

us
h

La
n









 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
EXTENSION 1 TO LONG MEADOW 
REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the EXTENSION 1 TO LONG 
MEADOW Refuse District  

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 



 2 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, EXTENSION 1 TO LONG MEADOW 
Refuse District
Refuse District, as hereby created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed 
hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



F
a

m
i n

gh
a

m
L

an
e

C
olo

w
y

o
w

C
ir

C
ro

ft
 R

o
a

d

S
ch

o
en R

o
ad

S
m

e
a

d
R

o
a

d

r
y

L
n

e









 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
EXTENSION 1 TO PITTSFORD HILLS 
REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the “EXTENSION 1 TO PITTSFORD 
HILLS Refuse District”; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 
“action” subject to SEQRA under 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 



 

 2 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is  
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that 

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the “EXTENSION 1 TO PITTSFORD HILLS 
Refuse District”, be and the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the 
Refuse District, as hereby created, are as set forth in “Schedule A” map annexed 
hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 
 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  
The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 
 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

114

111

108
110

105 112
107

109

Pittsford Hills
PF511

!"#$490

Fairport Road

W
as

hin
gt

on
 R

oa
d Shire Oaks Dr

Charmwood Road

Oak Manor Lane

Landsdowne
Lane

Callingham Road

W
ay

si
de

Cir

Lo
ch

na
va

r P
kw

y

D
uxbury

W
ay

Ki rklee s
R

oad

Tr
ow

br
idg

e 
Tr

l

Kingsbury Ct

Ha
rw

oo
d 

La
ne

Ki
rk

le
es

 R
oa

d

B?31F

B?153

Pittsford Hills Refuse District Extension

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2022

0 200 400 600100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | February 2, 2023









 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
EXTENSION 2 TO SUTTON POINT 
REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the EXTENSION 2 TO SUTTON 
POINT Refuse District  

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 



 2 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, EXTENSION 2 TO SUTTON POINT 
Refuse District
Refuse District, as hereby created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed 
hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



D
ora lC

t(P
v t)

L

D
artm

o
uth

C
t(P

vt)

H
ogan

 C
t (P

vt)

C
a

n
d

le
w

o
o

d
D

r

S
t o

ne
y

C
lo

v e
r

L
a

n
e

C
an

d
l

w
H

il l

W
e

s s
e

x 
C

t









 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held  
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
July, 2023. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson 
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  

             
 
In the Matter of 
 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
EXTENSION 1 TO TOBEY ESTATES 
REFUSE DISTRICT          RESOLUTION AND ORDER 
IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD,              CREATING REFUSE DISTRICT 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
             
 

WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests the establishment of the EXTENSION 1 TO TOBEY 
ESTATES Refuse District  

WHEREAS, the Town Assessor has submitted a Certificate, in writing, verifying 
that the aforesaid Petitions were signed by the required percentage of owners within the 
proposed District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 6th day of 
June, 2023 for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of July, 2023, at 6 as permitted by law, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the Notice of said hearing 
has been duly filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petitions that the creation of the Refuse District does not require 
any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement therein, 
and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any bonds, 
notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of this Refuse District, which changes the means of 
payment for residential refuse collection and disposal from individual private contract 
decisions to collective public bidding and contract award, does not change the use, 
appearance or condition of any natural resource or structure, and hence is not an 

 6 NYCRR § 617.2 (b)(i); and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the creation of the District; 



 2 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that

(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law and 
are otherwise sufficient; 

(b) All the property and property owners within the District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of 

the District;  
(d) The expenses of the District are to be paid by the property owners annually on a 

benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, EXTENSION 1 TO TOBEY ESTATES 
Refuse District
Refuse District, as hereby created, are as set forth in Schedule map annexed 
hereto.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 William A. Smith   VOTING  
 Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
 Cathy Koshykar   VOTING  
 Kim Taylor    VOTING  
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING  

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

Dated: July 18, 2023 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New 
York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution and Order 
as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of 
the Town of Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of 
the said original. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of 
July, 2023. 

 
     _______________________________________ 
                   Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



S
u

B

T
o
b

y
P
vt
)









MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: July 13, 2023 

Regarding: Buffalo Bills Training Camp Parking Regulations 
 

For Meeting On: July 18, 2023 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

Once again, this year St. John Fisher University will host the Buffalo Bills Football Training Camp.  
It will run from July 26th through August 10th.   

 
Each year previously the Town Board has restricted on-street parking on certain residential 

streets near St. John Fisher, for the duration of the training camp.  Such action by the Town is authorized 
by Section 1660 of the State Vehicle and Traffic Law.  It is necessary in order to assure that emergency 
and law enforcement vehicles have unimpeded access to the streets involved.   

 
The proposal for this year represents no change whatsoever from arrangements imposed in 

previous years.  Specifically: 
 

• The Town will provide to residents on affected streets who need on-street parking 
for contractors, relatives, social gatherings or other reasons, as many on-street 
parking permits as they need;   
 

• Parking on lawns is permitted.  Residents of affected streets may use their lawns 
for car parking, for as many cars as they can fit.  They may not park on sidewalks 
and must use the driveway.  We request that they do not park on the sides of the house 
or in the back, out of consideration for neighbors. 
 

• There will be no restrictions on traffic to or through any of the affected streets or 
any others. 

 
The Town will provide written detailed notice to residents of all affected streets describing these 

regulations.  The form of written notice is attached to this memo.   
  
For purposes of reasonable on-street parking regulation during this year’s Buffalo Bills Training 

Camp, the following resolutions would be in order:   
 

 
RESOLVED that from July 26, 2023 through August 10, 2023, from 7:00 A.M. through 10:00 P.M., 

each day, parking, stopping or standing is prohibited on the following named streets, unless pursuant to 
a permit issued by the Town: 
 

Allen Parkway 
Alpine Drive 
Bretton Woods Drive 



Crestline Road 
Ellingwood Drive (Overbrook Road to East Avenue)     

 Harwood Lane    
 Kilbourn Road (East Avenue to 450 Kilbourn Road) 

Lochnavar Parkway 
 Overbrook Road (Ellingwood to 450 Kilbourn Road) 

Shelwood Drive 
Sylvania Road 
Wayside Circle; and be it 

  
FURTHER RESOLVED that, should it prove necessary or desirable for purposes of public safety 

or health, the Supervisor or his designee be and hereby are authorized to prohibiting parking, stopping 
or standing from July 26, 2023 through August 10, 2023, from 7:00 A.M. through 10:00 P.M. each day 
on the following additional streets unless pursuant to a permit issued by the Town:   
 
 Country Club Drive 

Ellingwood Drive (portion not covered by previous resolution) 
 Kilbourn Road (portion not covered by previous resolution) 

Maywood Avenue 
N. Country Club Drive 
Overbrook Road (portion not covered by previous resolution) 
Pine Acres 
San Rafael 
Stoneleigh Court; and be it  

  
FURTHER RESOLVED, that these restrictions will be enforceable upon the proper and adequate 

posting of signs on all of these streets herein designated to give notice to all motorists using any of the 
said streets that parking, stopping or standing is prohibited on that side of the said streets so designated 
by the said signs; and be it 
 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that any vehicle parked in violation of this resolution may be towed at 
the owner’s expense; and be it  
 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that a violation of this resolution shall constitute an offense and shall be 
punished by fine not to exceed Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00); and be it  

 
FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk or her designee be and hereby are authorized and 

directed to issue to residents on streets affected by the foregoing resolutions who need on-street parking 
for contractors, relatives, social gatherings or other reasons from July 26, 2023 through August 10, 2023, 
as many on-street parking permits as they need; and be it  

 
FURTHER RESOLVED, that from July 26, 2023 through August 10, 2023, parking of vehicles on 

residential front lawns on streets affected by the foregoing resolutions and on any Town streets be and 
hereby is permitted, provided that all vehicles enter any lawn by the property owner’s driveway and that 
no vehicle may be parked on a sidewalk; and be it  

 
FURTHER RESOLVED, that from July 26, 2023 through August 10, 2023 none of the streets 

affected by the foregoing resolutions may be closed to traffic, except to the extent that any street may be 
closed temporarily for an immediate emergency such as a fire or motor vehicle accident.   
 



July 19, 2023 

Dear Resident: 

This year Pittsford will host once again the Buffalo Bills Training Camp at St. John Fisher 
University.   Camp will run from July 26th through August 10th.  The same parking restrictions put into 
place every previous year will apply during the Training Camp.  There will be no changes from 
previous years or new restrictions on parking or traffic. 

You’ll find attached the list of streets subject to parking restrictions during the Training Camp 
and you’ll see that your street is among them.  These streets will be posted for no parking.  The parking 
restriction is necessary to assure that emergency vehicles can reach your house and to avoid your street 
becoming choked with cars parked on each side.   

Of course, life goes on during the event and if you need on-street parking for contractors, 
relatives, social gatherings or other reasons, the Town will issue you as many parking permits as you 
need.  For on-street parking permits please call 248-6250. 

On every street you may use your lawn for car parking, for as many cars as you can fit.  
There will be no restrictions on traffic to or through any street.  Out of courtesy to your neighbors, 
the Town requests that you do not park cars in the side or rear setbacks of your property.  

You should know also that, as in previous years, the Town will not issue Vendor Permits for any 
of the listed streets for July 26th through August 10th.   This affects commercial sales only, such as, for 
example, sales of new football jerseys, helmets, car stickers or other commercial merchandise.  There 
will be no restriction on garage sales of household items, estate sales, lemonade stands or similar sales.   

We have worked carefully to minimize disruption to you and your neighborhood during the 
Training Camp.  For questions or concerns before or during the event you can contact the Town Staff 
members whose names and phone numbers appear on the attached sheet. 

Very truly yours, 

Paul M. Schenkel 
Commissioner of Public Works 



 
2023 Buffalo Bills Training Camp 
Temporary Parking Regulations 

 
 
1.  Resident Parking Passes: 
 
If parking is restricted on your street and you need on-street parking for contractors, relatives, social 
gatherings or other reasons, the Town will issue you as many parking permits as you need.  For on-street 
parking permits please call 248-6250. 
 
 
2.  Parking on Lawns PERMITTED 
 
On every street you may use your lawn for car parking, for as many cars as you can fit.  No prior Town 
approval required.    

• Please do not park cars either wholly or partially on sidewalks. 
• Vehicles parking on your lawn must use your driveway to enter and exit.  Driving over curbs is not 

permitted. 
• Signs advertising parking on your lawn should be on your property.  Please do not place signs on any 

public right-of-way or on public property including trees, fences, utility poles, bridges, fire hydrants and 
traffic signs. 

• Out of courtesy to your neighbors, the Town requests that you do not park cars in the side or rear 
setbacks of your property. 

 
 
3.  NO Restrictions on Traffic 
 
There will be no restrictions on traffic to or through any street.   
 
 
4.  On-Street Parking Restrictions 
 
From July 26, 2023 through August 10, 2023, between 7am and 3pm, on-street parking, stopping or standing 
shall be prohibited on the following: 
 

Allen Parkway  
Alpine Drive 
Bretton Woods Drive    

 Crestline Road 
 Ellingwood Drive from Overbrook Road to East Avenue 

Harwood Lane 
 Kilbourn Road from the 450 block of East Ave to Kilbourn Road 
 Lochnavar Parkway  

Overbrook Road from Ellingwood Drive to 450 block of Kilbourn Road 
 Shelwood Drive 
 Sylvania Road 

Wayside Circle 
 
 

Continued on Other Side 



  
 
 
5.  Contingent On-Street Parking Restrictions: 
 
During the Training Camp, if it becomes necessary to restrict on-street parking further, the Town may impose 
the same restrictions on one or more of the following: 
 
 Bragdon Drive 

Country Club Drive  
Ellingwood Drive (portion not already restricted) 
Kilbourn Road (portion not already restricted) 
Knowlton Lane  
Maywood Avenue 
North Country Club Drive 
Overbrook Road (portion not already restricted) 

 Pine Acres Drive 
 San Rafael Drive 
 Stoneleigh Court 

  
Town Code Enforcement staff and the County Sheriff’s Department will enforce on-street parking restrictions.  
Parking issues or other complaints should be reported to the Pittsford Town Hall at 248-6250 Monday – Friday 
during normal business hours 8am – 4pm. After hours and on weekends please contact the Town’s after hours 
number: (585) 248-6212.   
 

 
6.  Vendor Permits 
 
The Town will not issue Vendor Permits for any of the listed streets for July 26th through August 10th.   This 
affects commercial sales only, such as, for example, sales of new football jerseys, helmets, car stickers or other 
commercial merchandise.  There will be no restriction on garage sales of household items, estate sales, 
lemonade stands or similar sales.  Sales of food other than pre-packaged items -- for example hot dogs, 
burgers or cookies -- may require a permit from the County Health Department. 
 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: July 13, 2023 

Regarding: Buffalo Bills Training Camp Peddler Regulations 
 

For Meeting On: July 18, 2023 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

Each year the Town Board has placed a moratorium on issuing commercial Peddler, 
Solicitor, and Hawker Permits that would have effect during the Buffalo Bills Training Camp.  
This year the camp runs from July 26th through August 10th.  In addition, the Board has 
suspended for the duration of the Training Camp extant permits as they apply to streets close to 
St. John Fisher University, the site of the training camp.  Timely and appropriate notice will be 
provided to affected permit holders. These temporary provisions do not affect activities such as 
garage sales of household items, estate sales, lemonade stands or similar non-commercial 
sales. 

 
In the event the Town Board agrees to do the same for this year’s Training Camp, the 

following resolutions would be in order: 
 

RESOLVED, that no commercial Peddler, Solicitor, and Hawker Permits shall be issued 
that would permit solicitation from July 26, 2023 through August 10, 2023 on the following 
streets:  

 

 
and be it 

Allen Parkway Kingsbury Court 
Alpine Drive Landsdowne Lane 
Bretton Woods Drive Maywood Avenue 
Briar Circle Monroe Avenue (NYS Rte. 31) 
Briar Patch Road New England Drive 
Cranswick Lane North Country Club Drive 
Country Club Drive Overbrook Road 
Crestline Road Pilgrim Circle  
Dunbridge Circle  Pine Acres Drive 
Duxbury Way San Rafael Drive 
East Ave. (NYS Rte 96) Shelwood Drive 
Ellingwood Drive Stoneleigh Court  
Fairport Road (NYS Rte. 31F) Sylvania Road 
Harwood Lane Washington Rd. (NYS Rte. 253) 
Kilbourn Road  



FURTHER RESOLVED, that any extant commercial Peddler, Solicitor, and Hawker 
Permits be and hereby are suspended for the period from July 26, 2023 through August 10, 2023 
with respect to the streets listed in the foregoing resolution.   

 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Brian Luke, Director of Finance 

Date: July 13, 2023 

Regarding: Surplus Inventory 
 

For Meeting On: July 18, 2023 
 
 
Attached is a list of surplus inventory for the Town Board to declare surplus in order for it to be 
removed from the Town’s inventory. 
 
Be it resolved, that the attached list of equipment be declared surplus and be removed 
from the Town’s inventory. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Asset   # Year Description Department Cost Disposition
17568 2013 Ford F-150 4X4 Vehicle # 521 Parks 24,026.00$ Auction



 
 7/18/23 
 

Budget Amendment 
 

  
Be it resolved that the following is approved: 
 
That 5.5112.2010.55.4 (PT Hwy – CHIPS Road Rehab) be increased by $166,213.00. The 
source of the funds will be New York State Consolidated Highway Improvement Program 
(CHIPS) revenue. 
 
 
 
 



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 1

PAGE 1

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

ADMAR SUPPLY COMPANY, INC PJS 161811 RO2037709 GRADING BUCKET 866.59

VENDOR TOTAL 866.59

ADVENTURE IN CLIMBING JRH 161894 06302023ADVENTURES1 OUTDOOR MOVIE JULY 27, 2023 1,400.00
JRH 161895 06302023ADVENTURES2 OUTDOOR MOVIE AUGUST 10, 2023 1,400.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,800.00

ALL SPORTS ASSIGNING JRH 162079 072023ALLSPORTS 2023 JUNE PAYMENT WOMEN'S SOCCER OFFICIA 1,596.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,596.00

ALLENDALE COLUMBIA PJS 161774 06202023TOP OUTDOOR LIGHT FIXTURE REPLACE 568.86

VENDOR TOTAL 568.86

ALLIANCE DOOR & HARDWARE PJS 162095 233262 NEW LIFTMASTER 2,495.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,495.00

ALRO STEEL CORPORATION PJS 162058 1631127 PLATE STEEL 63.20
PJS 162132 DF33062RZ PLATE STEEL 63.20

VENDOR TOTAL 126.40

ALTA ENTERPRISES, LLC PJS 162117 S11/2968 474 REPAIR 4,996.85

VENDOR TOTAL 4,996.85

AMERICAN EQUIPMENT LLC PJS 162003 99078-05 EXCAVATOR RENTAL 3,150.00



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 2

PAGE 2

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 3,150.00

AP PLUMBING PJS 162022 296809 EMERGENCY REPAIR - TOWN HALL 229.95

VENDOR TOTAL 229.95

AUTO VALUE PARTS STORES PJS 161988 652426/L BATTERIES 197.22
PJS 161988 652427/L CORE CREDIT -27.00
PJS 162089 652389/L WIPERS STOCK 45.12
PJS 162091 640973/L PARTS MASTER 50.81
PJS 162129 653676/L HOSE CLAMPS 66.60
PJS 162129 653677/L HOSE CLAMPS 26.20

VENDOR TOTAL 358.95

BEAM MACK SALES & SERVICE PJS 162138 376058R COOLENT SENSOR 77.63

VENDOR TOTAL 77.63

BENEFIT RESOURCE, LLC BWL 161905 967371 PRE-TAX MONTHLY ADMINISTRATION JUNE 2023 152.50

VENDOR TOTAL 152.50

BONADIO & CO.,  LLP BWL 162111 BN345658 PROGRESS BILLING DEFERRED COMP AUDIT 1,200.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,200.00

BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC PJS 161838 85001076 TOURNIQUETS (SEWER, HWY, PARKS) 87.00

VENDOR TOTAL 87.00

BRIDGE TOWER OP CO, LLC RMN 161913 745621167 LEGAL NOTICE-NOTICE TO BIDDERS-COPPER BE 44.54



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 3

PAGE 3

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 44.54

BRIGHTON MOWER SERV., INC PJS 161842 108469 HEDGETRIMMER AND BAR OIL 446.99
PJS 162106 108298 HEDGETRIMMER PARTS 237.86

VENDOR TOTAL 684.85

BROCKPORT BIG BAND JRH 161890 072023BBB TOWN OF PITTSFORD SUMMER CONCERT MUSICAL 600.00

VENDOR TOTAL 600.00

BRODNER EQUIPMENT, INC. PJS 161822 427223 EXMARK BLADES AND ROLLER WHEEL 246.63

VENDOR TOTAL 246.63

BSN SPORTS LLC JRH 161883 10194647 MUELLER DISPOSABLE BAGS FOR PARENT/CHILD 165.99

VENDOR TOTAL 165.99

CASTLE BRANCH INC BWL 161783 0891204-IN EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 750.00
PJS 161821 880745 SHOP SOLV AND BRAKE CLEANER 76.80

VENDOR TOTAL 826.80

CERTIFIED LABS PJS 162135 8297300 GREASE 364.95

VENDOR TOTAL 364.95

CHASE CARD SERVICES AM 162019 114-9325319-2542651 IT OFFICE & NETWORK EQUIPMENT 699.96
BWL 161918 070623 SUMMER FUN EVENT: SENECA PARK ZOO 105.00
BWL 161769 6/23/23 GVRPS TRAINING - SUMMER FUN 200.00
BWL 161784 06272023 METAL ART GALLERY PLAQUE 42.11
AM 161770 111-0212564-8593806 NETGEAR 5-PORT GIGABIT ETHERNET UNMANAGE 36.63



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 4

PAGE 4

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CHASE CARD SERVICES AM 161770 111-0779303-3790640 LOGITECH MX ERGO PLUS ADVANCED WIRELESS 93.61
AM 161766 111-6616496-2530611 ARUBA AP BRACKET FOR SUP 35.98
AM 161753 111-8764803-0762604 APPLE ACCESSORIES FOR SUP 47.98
AM 161750 2156571 MEGA-PHASE HOSTING, TOWNOFPITTSFORD.NET 160.35

VENDOR TOTAL 1,421.62

CHEDIAK JRH 162005 072023CHEDIAK EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT TUESDAY MTG & CRA 51.49

VENDOR TOTAL 51.49

CINTAS CORPORATION #411 PJS 162060 4160654662 RUG AND MOP SERVICE - ALL BUILDINGS 394.19
PJS 161764 4159334000 RUG AND MOP SERVICE - ALL BUILDINGS 394.19

VENDOR TOTAL 788.38

CLUTCH SOLUTIONS LLC AM 161923 IN40041-1 TREND MICRO APEX ONE AS A SERVICE MAC, I 2,257.20

VENDOR TOTAL 2,257.20

COLONY HARDWARE CORP. PJS 161814 SO-1185144 WHEELBARROW, ROAD RAKES 676.87

VENDOR TOTAL 676.87

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC. PJS 162104 65766772701 DUNNEWOOD CT 57.69
PJS 162104 65751530901 CANDLEWOOD DR 11.35
PJS 162104 65751629001 GREYTHORNE HILL 50.55
PJS 162104 65766773801 4358 EAST AVE 0.00
PJS 162116 65766729001 LIBRARY 1,444.25
PJS 162116 65766728801 TOWN HALL 716.41
PJS 162116 65766728701 HIGHWAY 468.37
PJS 162116 65751284301 PSD 198.27
PJS 162116 65751559101 KINGS BEND MAY 0.00
PJS 162116 65751560201 KINGS BEND JUNE 92.40
BWL 161957 65766775101 STREET LIGHTING TN @ LARG 106.67
BWL 161957 65766775301 STREET LIGHTING 1-2 POLES 81.03



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 5

PAGE 5

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC. BWL 161957 65766727901 STREET LIGHTING 3-6 POLES 86.78
BWL 161957 65766728101 STREET LIGHTING 7 OR MORE 148.28
BWL 161957 65766728201 STREET LIGHTING POLE MAIN 16.89
BWL 161957 65766727801 STREET LIGHTING STONETN, EO 23.04
PJS 162032 65729790701 210 MENDON RD - MILE POST 7.17
PJS 162032 65710040501 THORNELL FARM PARK 338.00
PJS 162032 65710044201 KINGS BEND 5.79
PJS 162032 65710040601 SCC 1,634.41
PJS 162032 65710040401 PARKS 89.63
PJS 162032 65481153802 HIGHWAY 0.00
PJS 162032 65583218201 HIGHWAY 915.70
PJS 162032 65700674501 631 MARSH ROAD 0.00
PJS 162032 65700672101 625 MARSH ROAD 0.00
PJS 162030 65729792001 BRICKSTON DR 4.12
PJS 162030 65729791501 PARK ROAD 103.52
PJS 162030 65710043001 3950 EAST AVE KNOWLTON 0.00
PJS 162030 65729792701 POINCIANA 5.69
PJS 162030 65710043201 PITTSFORD MANOR LANE 93.11
PJS 162030 65700549301 REITZ PKWY 81.28
PJS 162030 65690041101 529 MARSH RD 30.84
PJS 162030 65668273901 DOWNING DR 0.37

VENDOR TOTAL 6,811.61

COPPOLA JRH 161972 072023COPPOLA 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT IRISH DANCE 1,643.25

VENDOR TOTAL 1,643.25

CREIGHTON SELF-DEFENSE INC JRH 161981 072023CREIGHTON 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT MARTIAL ART 2,362.50

VENDOR TOTAL 2,362.50

CROSMAN SEED CORP PJS 162071 11582 SEED BROMLEY 270.00
PJS 161840 11523 GRASS SEED 2,160.00
PJS 161798 11528 SEED 270.00
PJS 161823 11537 GRASS SEED 540.00



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 6

PAGE 6

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 3,240.00

CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AM 161924 1375792 FIBER SERVICE #S269684 - 170 W. JEFFERSO 968.52

VENDOR TOTAL 968.52

CYLINDER SERVICES INC PJS 162038 71589 ORINGS 14.00

VENDOR TOTAL 14.00

CYNCON EQUIPMENT INC. PJS 162140 92472 BRUSH /LATCH UP 198.80

VENDOR TOTAL 198.80

DE LA COLINADOLORES JRH 162094 072023LOURDES 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT LEARN SPANI 200.90

VENDOR TOTAL 200.90

DEBBIE SUPPLY INC PJS 162053 666676 DRAIN KING CLEANER 35.99
PJS 162000 666767 PLUMBING PARTS FOR EYEWASH STATION 50.01
PJS 161843 666548 HARDWARE 9.56
PJS 161844 666541 FASTENERS 6.50
PJS 162110 666710 FASTENERS 2.94
PJS 162110 666763 PROPANE 98.71
PJS 161857 666690 HARDWARE MEMORIAL PLAQUE 20.99

VENDOR TOTAL 224.70

DECKMAN OIL COMPANY PJS 161801 777458 OIL 133.26

VENDOR TOTAL 133.26

DEL 3750 MONROE AVENUE ASSOCIATES LLC BWL 161812 COURT - JULY JULY 2023 COURT RENT 8,952.45



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 7

PAGE 7

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 8,952.45

DEMOCRAT & CHRONICLE BWL 161958 DC1187406 AUGUST NEWSPAPER 33.00

VENDOR TOTAL 33.00

DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS MARKETING, LLC PJS 162044 HS33700096 DIRECT ENERGY TOWN WIDE AND PUMP STATION 560.68

VENDOR TOTAL 560.68

DIVAL SAFETY EQUIP., INC PJS 161850 3303630 RAGS 150.00

VENDOR TOTAL 150.00

DOLOMITE PRODUCTS CO INC PJS 161815 1121186 ROAD EDGE 3,250.94

VENDOR TOTAL 3,250.94

EAGLE VALE GOLF CLUB & LEARNING CENTER, INC. JRH 161977 072023EAGLEVALE 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT BEGINNER & 1,092.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,092.00

EDP, KGS, LLC JRH 162092 072023SOCCERSHOTS 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT SOCCER SHOT 3,165.75

VENDOR TOTAL 3,165.75

ELDERBERRY EXPRESS, INC. BWL 162069 112 3RD QUARTER 2023 TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 1,875.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,875.00

EVEVSKY JRH 161897 062023EVEVSKY 2023 JUNE SENIORS TAI CHI, SUN AND GET F 640.00



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 8

PAGE 8

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 640.00

EXODUS EXTERMINATING INC PJS 161960 410995 MOUSE CONTROL PARKS SHOP 50.00
PJS 162115 410903 YEARLY SERVICE 50.00
PJS 161845 398633 MOUSE CONTROL PARKS SHOP 50.00
PJS 161795 398627 YEARLY SERVICE 50.00

VENDOR TOTAL 200.00

FAIRPORT CHILDREN'S THEATER JRH 161975 072023ROCHA 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT SHREK & WIL 3,762.50

VENDOR TOTAL 3,762.50

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC PJS 162025 8710392 KNEELING MAT 153.38

VENDOR TOTAL 153.38

FIELDTURF USA, INC PJS 162026 702223 ANNUAL MAINT. AND GMAX TESTING TFP TURF 2,955.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,955.00

FINGER LAKES CASTLE PJS 162133 881745 THRUST/SOLVENT 104.04
PJS 162036 88204 THRUST/SHOP SOLVANT 182.58

VENDOR TOTAL 286.62

FISH WINDOW CLEANING PJS 162018 2875-156076 2ND AND 3RD FLOOR WINDOW CLEANING -SCC 990.00
PJS 162018 2875-156075 CLEAN PERIMETER WINDOWS OUTSIDE AND ENTR 990.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,980.00

FIVE STAR EQUIPMENT INC PJS 162128 P72716 FUEL FITTING HOUSING 70.53
PJS 162128 P72706 FUEL FITTING HOUSING 105.07



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 9

PAGE 9

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

FIVE STAR EQUIPMENT INC PJS 162139 P72776 FILTER 98.97

VENDOR TOTAL 274.57

FJ1, LLC JRH 161980 072023FJ1 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FLAG FOOTBA 595.00

VENDOR TOTAL 595.00

FLOWER CITY GLASS CO. INC PJS 161757 103877 WINDOW REPAIR KIT 200.00

VENDOR TOTAL 200.00

FORBES COURT REPORTING SERVICES, LLC VN 161910 6 JUNE 2023 - STENOGRAPHER 480.00

VENDOR TOTAL 480.00

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS PJS 161904 585-248-2520-052517-6 PARKS FIRE SECURITY 58.73
PJS 161904 585-248-3897-052517-6 PSD FIRE SECURITY 59.27
AM 161925 0701/6430-092614-6 6430 KBP NORTH PHONE SERVICE 7/1/23 - 7/ 70.41
PJS 162076 585-248-6205-052517-6 HIGHWAY 58.73
PJS 162076 585-586-4739-052517-6 SCC ELEVATOR 89.93
PJS 162076 585-385-3241-052517-6 LIBRARY 0.00
PJS 162076 585-198-6080-060617-6 COURT 0.00
PJS 162076 585-248-6202-052517-6 TOWN HALL 386.64
PJS 162081 585-218-9325-061517-6 TURNING LEAF 51.84
PJS 162081 585-100-1313-010717-6 PSD PUMP STATIONS 579.63

VENDOR TOTAL 1,355.18

FUN EXPRESS LLC JRH 162122 72523844201 PRIZES FOR PLAYGROUND PASSPORT PROGRAM 92.71
JRH 161756 72470551901 ASSORTED FAVORS FOR TOWN OF PITTSFORD PA 62.53

VENDOR TOTAL 155.24

FUNNYFARM T-SHIRTS, LLC JRH 161755 268 SUMMER FUN STAFF AND CAMPER T-SHIRTS 2,970.00



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 10

PAGE 10

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 2,970.00

G.A. FLEET ASSOCIATES PJS 161971 S0000033882 LEHIGH PUMP STATION RETROFIT 55,000.00

VENDOR TOTAL 55,000.00

GEORGE NEWSOME'S TREE CARE PJS 161800 06272023 BRANCH AT 60 GOLF AVE 250.00

VENDOR TOTAL 250.00

GOTTA III JRH 161899 GC230630 2023 JUNE SENIORS SQUARE DANCE CALLING 125.00

VENDOR TOTAL 125.00

GRAINGER, INC. PJS 162134 9757147930 TUBE BENDER 221.53
PJS 162134 9757147922 TUBE BENDER 229.00
PJS 162108 9766966973 STOP SIGNS FOR TRAILS 99.40
PJS 161849 9755617421 TOURNIQUETS 188.76
PJS 161849 9755300754 EYEWASH STATION 537.49

VENDOR TOTAL 1,276.18

GRASSLAND EQUIPMENT AND IRRIGATION CORPORATION PJS 161968 1341514 TORO WHEEL 203.16
PJS 161853 1340483 FILTER COVER 170.68

VENDOR TOTAL 373.84

GRUPO CULTURAL LATINOS EN ROCHESTER, INC JRH 162084 072023GCLER 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT CREATIVE DA 87.50

VENDOR TOTAL 87.50

HADLOCK PAINT CO. INC. PJS 161854 P0147606 STAIN 59.35



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 11

PAGE 11

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 59.35

HADLOCK'S ACE HARDWARE PJS 161807 002634 DRILL BIT, O-RING 24.57
PJS 161810 002663 BUG SPRAY, SHVL 59.96
PJS 162050 002707 BLEACH 19.18
PJS 162052 002663 BUG SPRAY SHOVEL 59.96
PJS 161997 002696 BATTERIES, TUBE CUTTER, CHISEL SET 50.96
PJS 161999 002701 PAINT FOR FENCE 49.99
PJS 162118 002688 CONNECTORS,TANK SPRAYERS,HOLE SAW 73.09
PJS 162118 002691 CONNECTORS,TANK SPRAYERS,HOLE SAW 185.93
PJS 161847 002637 NEEM OIL 13.99
PJS 161793 002651 GRILL 1,649.00
PJS 161799 002639 ORINGS, INVISIBLE FENCE 131.94
PJS 161796 002646 PUMP SPRAYERS 69.98
PJS 161802 002653 TIE DOWNS FOR SIGN SHOP 51.11
PJS 162034 002709 3/8" NUTS 31.99

VENDOR TOTAL 2,471.65

HANES SUPPLY, INC. ROCHESTER DIVISION PJS 162040 2196400-00 GRINDING DISCS 58.50

VENDOR TOTAL 58.50

HANSON JRH 162101 072023HANSON 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT BALLET 3404 917.70

VENDOR TOTAL 917.70

HARAVITCH JRH 161893 082023BROTHERSBLUE TOWN OF PITTSFORD SUMMER CONCERT MUSICAL 750.00

VENDOR TOTAL 750.00

HAUN WELDING SUPPLY, INC. PJS 162121 3021916 GAS FOR TORCHES 216.78



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 12

PAGE 12

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 216.78

HAWK COLLISION & FRAME PJS 161852 1800 TRUCK INSPECTION 20.00

VENDOR TOTAL 20.00

HEIDELBERG MATERIALS NORTHEAST NEW YORK LLC PJS 161818 4323470 #2 STONE 321.99
PJS 162033 4327735 WASHED STONE 302.65
PJS 162035 4326894 #2 STONE 1,942.47

VENDOR TOTAL 2,567.11

HERZOG JRH 161820 113 2023 JUNE SENIORS PROGRAM LINE DANCING 280.00

VENDOR TOTAL 280.00

HIGBIE FARM SUPPLIES, INC PJS 162012 53774 SPLIT RAIL FENCING 540.00

VENDOR TOTAL 540.00

HILLYARD, INC. PJS 162006 605160528 CLEANING SUPPLIES 121.62
PJS 162006 605156725 CLEANING SUPPLIES 92.99
PJS 162066 605171728 PAPER & CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 3,915.62

VENDOR TOTAL 4,130.23

HOME DEPOT PJS 162001 6032354 LABELS AND MOVING BLANKETS 68.92
JRH 161963 06282023HD COMMUNITY CENTER SUPPLIES 79.96
PJS 162120 0527300 MAILBOXES 59.98
PJS 162120 0622109 MAILBOXES 25.50
PJS 161848 3020073 ADHESIVE 7.18
PJS 161848 3020130 LUMBER HARDWARE 184.66
PJS 161848 3020140 HARDWARE 107.30
PJS 161848 3191566 REFUND -76.96



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 13

PAGE 13

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

HOME DEPOT PJS 162109 6014824 WIRE CONNECTORS 37.03
PJS 161855 2020232 BLADES, PALM SANDER PAD 135.94
PJS 162015 2123516 BALLASTS AND PIPE COVERS 46.42
PJS 161788 5024830 OVERHANG 330.45
PJS 161789 4011616 LUMBER 173.41
PJS 161832 3020016 SANDER, SHOP SUPPLIES 265.34
PJS 162031 8072335 WELDER CONDUIT/WIRE 442.63

VENDOR TOTAL 1,887.76

HYNES CONCRETE CONTRACTOR INCORPORATED PJS 162063 1077 HIGH HILL GUTTER 53,235.59

VENDOR TOTAL 53,235.59

IC2S PJS 161792 20688 AXIS CAMERAS 1,450.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,450.00

INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM PJS 161998 243740461 BACKUP BATTERIES FOR PUMP STATIONS 1,273.63
PJS 162141 24480965 BATTERIES 175.96
PJS 162141 24773550 BATTERIES 159.92

VENDOR TOTAL 1,609.51

INTIVITY, INC. PJS 162004 1853741-2 KEYBOARD 49.99
PJS 162004 1853741-1 TAPE 15.14
JRH 161954 1854643-0 RECREATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 160.00
JRH 161954 1854751-0 RECREATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 108.75
JRH 161954 1855040-0 RECREATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 123.70
JRH 161827 1853612-0 REC CENTER OFFICE SUPPLIES 193.00
PJS 161836 1853741-0 KEYBOARD, TAPE, BATTERIES 16.34
PJS 161758 1850965-1 SOAP 160.86

VENDOR TOTAL 827.78

IRON MOUNTAIN, INC RMN 161915 HPZC681 RECORD RETENTION-07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 924.02



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 14

PAGE 14

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 924.02

JACOB JRH 162078 2 2023 JUNE INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT ZUMBA SENIO 120.00

VENDOR TOTAL 120.00

JAMESTOWN ADVANCED PRODUCT, CORP. PJS 161759 105834 BENCH FRAMES 474.00

VENDOR TOTAL 474.00

JESSIE HOLLENBECK - PETTY CASH JRH 162080 07112023PETTYCASH PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT BOOKS FOR STORY 37.98
JRH 161970 07072023PETTYCASH PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT SUMMER FUN SUPP 13.98

VENDOR TOTAL 51.96

JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP PJS 162021 89917272 INSPECT EMERGENCY LIGHTS AND EXITS 160.00
PJS 162021 89912633 INSPECT EMERGENCY LIGHTS AND EXITS 362.50

VENDOR TOTAL 522.50

JTD CHEMICAL ENTERPRISES PJS 161990 8151 DEGREASER 1,602.70

VENDOR TOTAL 1,602.70

JURUS BWL 161782 2023-003 VIDEOTAPING & EDITING 400.00
BWL 161928 2023-004 VIDEO & EDITS: JUNE 23-24 CONCERT 400.00

VENDOR TOTAL 800.00

KAWCZYNSKI JRH 161885 062023KAWCZYNSKI 2023 JUNE SENIORS YOGA CLASSES 180.00



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 15

PAGE 15

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 180.00

KONA ICE OF GENESEE VALLEY JRH 161828 000474 AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM END OF YEAR PARTY 374.56

VENDOR TOTAL 374.56

KORNRICH JRH 161889 072023KORNRICH TOWN OF PITTSFORD SUMMER CONCERT MUSICAL 650.00

VENDOR TOTAL 650.00

KOVALSKY-CARR ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., INC. PJS 161760 S2031796.001 LED OUTDOOR BULBS 110.00

VENDOR TOTAL 110.00

LAKESIDE TOOL, INC. PJS 162068 327028 4'CUTOFF WHEEL 39.50
PJS 161808 326971 WIRE BRUSHES 67.29
PJS 162119 327046 3/4 "SOCKETT 72.25

VENDOR TOTAL 179.04

LANDPRO EQUIPMENT, LLC PJS 162107 2683903 TIRE 77.50

VENDOR TOTAL 77.50

LEO J. ROTH CORPORATION PJS 162113 210066 ROOF REPAIR 3,036.50

VENDOR TOTAL 3,036.50

LEWIS JRH 162077 082023JLEWIS TOWN OF PITTSFORD SUMMER CONCERT MUSICAL 500.00

VENDOR TOTAL 500.00



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 16

PAGE 16

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

LOWES CREDIT SERVICES PJS 161785 81254 MISC HARDWARE AND CUSTODIAL 239.16
PJS 161772 32933942 MISC HARDWARE 278.96
PJS 161772 6365533 SALES TAX REMOVED -20.66
PJS 162112 02036 FASTENERS, REBAR 251.47
PJS 162017 02370 WOOD, NAILS, HARDWARE 328.56

VENDOR TOTAL 1,077.49

M R B GROUP BWL 161777 000000049611 COVENTRY RIDGE SECTION 4 102.50
BWL 161777 000000048664 COVENTRY RIDGE SECTION 4 3,237.86
BWL 161921 000000049615 ST JOHN FISHER LAVERY LIBRARY 615.00

VENDOR TOTAL 3,955.36

M.E. SERVICES COMMUNICATION, INC. VN 161909 244415 MANDARIN INTERPRETER - LI H. WEN 6/22/23 65.00
VN 161749 24372 SPANISH INTERPRETER JIULIETH TARAZONA 6/ 65.00

VENDOR TOTAL 130.00

MACEDON EXCAVATING & PAVING INC PJS 162087 20875 TOPSOIL 147.00
PJS 162130 20892 TOPSOIL 672.00

VENDOR TOTAL 819.00

MAGGIO JRH 162090 072023MAGGIO 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT MARTIAL ART 115.50

VENDOR TOTAL 115.50

MAGLIATO JRH 162097 072023MAGLIATO 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT WIGGLES GIG 1,127.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,127.00

MANOHARAN BWL 161776 062023 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 16.31



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 17

PAGE 17

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 16.31

MCCLAIN ASSOCIATES, INC PJS 162024 10636 REPAIR HINGES BATHROOM DOOR / TFP 223.00

VENDOR TOTAL 223.00

MCCLIVE ENTERPRISES, LLC JRH 161898 PITTSFORD-02-2023 AUDIO SUPPORT FOR SUMMER CONCERT SERIES 975.00

VENDOR TOTAL 975.00

MCVEAN JRH 161974 072023MCVEAN 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT AEROBICS 32 1,123.50

VENDOR TOTAL 1,123.50

MIS OF AMERICA INC PJS 161863 78258 DIP SLIDE TEST 135.00

VENDOR TOTAL 135.00

MITCHELL1 PJS 162061 IB29475848 JULY BILLING 399.36

VENDOR TOTAL 399.36

MOFFETT TURF EQUIPMENT, INC. PJS 161846 01-368058 VENTRAC BELTS 103.96

VENDOR TOTAL 103.96

MONROE COUNTY WATER PJS 162045 390513 HIGHWAY 103.13
PJS 162045 390456 SCC 103.13
PJS 162045 391992 LIBRARY 103.13
PJS 162045 390376 PARKS 103.13
PJS 162045 391802 KINGS BEND 165.01



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 18

PAGE 18

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 577.53

MORRISON EXCAVATING, INC. PJS 161805 44108 TOPSOIL 1,232.00
PJS 162048 44135 TOPSOIL 336.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,568.00

MUTUAL OF OMAHA THE MAXON COMPANY BWL 161920 GMNY6X007O51-0001 2023 2ND QUARTER DBL 2,191.20

VENDOR TOTAL 2,191.20

NAPA AUTO PARTS PJS 162011 6917-057910 FUSE, BULB 28.18

VENDOR TOTAL 28.18

NATIONAL ELEVATOR INPECTION SERVICES PJS 162065 23018403 LIBRARY 95.00
PJS 162065 23018320 TOWN HALL 95.00
PJS 162065 23018321 SCC 95.00

VENDOR TOTAL 285.00

NAZARIAN JRH 162096 072023NAZARIAN 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT WRITE YOUR 11,602.50

VENDOR TOTAL 11,602.50

NEW YORK STATE RECREATION AND PARK SOCIETY JRH 161831 117066 MEMBERSHIP DUES 425.00

VENDOR TOTAL 425.00

NGUYENTORIA VN 161839 06292023 MILEAGE TO JOINT MEETING 15.85
VN 161803 06272023 CERT MAIL  SMALL CLAIMS DEMILLE V. ESPAD 8.13



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 19

PAGE 19

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 23.98

NOCO ENERGY CORP. PJS 161813 SP12610593 275.10 GAL 717.99
PJS 161813 SP12608474 320.6 GAL 836.73
PJS 161813 SP12607074 211.3 GALLONS 524.94
PJS 162131 SP12618367 FUEL 220.1GALLONS 610.53
PJS 162131 SP12619674 118.10 GALLONS 308.70
PJS 162042 SP12615922 160.10 GALLONS 444.10
PJS 162042 SP12613455 200.1 GALLONS 515.94

VENDOR TOTAL 3,958.93

NORTHEAST SWEEPERS AND RENTALS, INC. PJS 162093 10041 BROOMS RAVO 1,080.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,080.00

NORTHERN STAR MEDICAL HEALTH, PLLC BWL 161906 8090 DRUG TESTING JUNE 1,080.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,080.00

NORTHERN SUPPLY INC PJS 161806 116216 DOZER BLADES 960.00
PJS 162051 101604-1 BLADES 1,320.05
PJS 162051 101604-2 BLADES 1,429.95

VENDOR TOTAL 3,710.00

NYS MAGISTRARES ASSOC. VN 161779 062623 NYS MAGISTRATES ASSOC 2023 CONF. REGIS. 75.00

VENDOR TOTAL 75.00

NYS TOWN CLERK'S ASSOC. RMN 161916 07062023 NYS TOWN CLERKS ASSOCIATION-07/01/2923 - 85.00



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 20

PAGE 20

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 85.00

ODB INC PJS 162043 8569860 BEARINGS 840.00
PJS 162043 8569857 PIVOT PLATE 80.95

VENDOR TOTAL 920.95

OECHSLE JRH 161882 062023OECHSLE REPTILE SHOW FOR SUMMER FUN TRE CAMP 150.00

VENDOR TOTAL 150.00

OIL FILTER SERVICE, INC. PJS 162070 60373 AIR L110 92.52
PJS 162073 60239 AIR FILTER 185.92
PJS 161841 60092 OIL FILTERS TORO MOWER 340-1 79.60
PJS 161791 60056 FUEL/OIL FILTERS 185.31

VENDOR TOTAL 543.35

OLD DOMINION BRUSH CO., INC PJS 162099 8569859 CCW STAR IMPELLER 1,439.22

VENDOR TOTAL 1,439.22

PAYCHEX, INC. BWL 161768 3651774 TIME AND ATTENDANCE SERVICES 100.00
BWL 161870 2023062900 PAYROLL PROCESSING:  JUNE 4,992.30
BWL 161961 9625833 ANALYSIS AND MONITORING SERVICE 392.40

VENDOR TOTAL 5,484.70

PAZRAL JRH 161978 072023PAZRAL 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT YOGA & PILA 296.80

VENDOR TOTAL 296.80

PENNY LANE PRINTING JRH 161830 231504 FAMILY MOVIE NIGHT POSTERS AND DESIGN 89.30



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 21

PAGE 21

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

PENNY LANE PRINTING JRH 161830 231395 SUMMER CONCERT SERIES POSTERS 50.00

VENDOR TOTAL 139.30

PERINTON RV RENTALS INC. PJS 161996 32653-1 HITCH 333.19
PJS 161790 WR0049 RIM TRAILER 115.50

VENDOR TOTAL 448.69

PITTSFORD AUTO SERVICE, INC. PJS 162075 1013586 FUEL 112.02

VENDOR TOTAL 112.02

PITTSFORD CENTRAL SCHOOLS PJS 162055 6350-23A HIGHWAY FUEL 10,233.10
PJS 162002 6353-23A PSD DIESEL AND UNLEAD FUEL 1,952.78
JRH 161953 6352-23A RECREATION GASOLINE FOR JUNE 2023 55.36
JRH 161952 6348-23A SENIORS GASOLINE FOR JUNE 2023 103.09
PJS 161917 6354-23A DPW MONTHLY FUEL CHARGES 933.96
PJS 162027 6351-23A MONTHLY PARKS FUEL USAGE 4,050.51

VENDOR TOTAL 17,328.80

PITTSFORD VOL. AMBULANCE JRH 161754 133 CPR CERTIFICATION FOR SUMMER CAMP STAFF 650.00

VENDOR TOTAL 650.00

PITTSFORD YOUTH SERVICES INCORPORATED BWL 161912 4345 JULY COUNSELING SERVICES 5,500.00

VENDOR TOTAL 5,500.00

PLANT CONCEPTS, INC PJS 162114 4127 MOWING 10,251.00
PJS 162114 4117 WEEDING 1,000.00



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 22

PAGE 22

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 11,251.00

PLUG & PAY TECHNOLOGIES JRH 161956 062023PLUG&PAY 2023 JUNE PLUG & PAY BILLING 64.65

VENDOR TOTAL 64.65

POWER DRIVES, INC. PJS 162059 RRS939688 TIPS FOR CRACK FILL MACHINE 65.99
PJS 162123 RRS941050 HOSE 474 604.09
PJS 162123 RRS941140 HOSE 474 108.78

VENDOR TOTAL 778.86

R.M. PUTNEY & ASSOCIATES, INC JRH 161826 4953 2023 JUNE COMMERCIAL ORGANICS PICK UP 60.00

VENDOR TOTAL 60.00

RELIABLE ONSITE SERVICES PJS 162067 218432906-003 PORTO POT BROMLEY 115.00

VENDOR TOTAL 115.00

RENU SURFACE RESTORATION PJS 162014 5548 CARPET CLEANING - SCC CHILD CARE 250.00

VENDOR TOTAL 250.00

ROBINSON JRH 162088 072023DROBINSON 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT BELLY DANCE 252.00

VENDOR TOTAL 252.00

ROCHESTER ASPHALT MATERIAL, INC. PJS 161809 52554 CRUSHED 1 AS 754.88
PJS 161816 1121381 CROSSOVERS/DRIVEWAYS FOR BROMLEY 1,915.76
PJS 161816 1121357 CROSSOVERS/DRIVEWAYS FOR BROMLEY 1,358.51
PJS 161817 1121378 ROAD EDGE KALLASTON 3,338.34
PJS 162137 1124012 CR-1 832.01



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 23

PAGE 23

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

ROCHESTER ASPHALT MATERIAL, INC. PJS 162136 1123943 ROAD EDGE 1,614.73
PJS 161797 1120950 32.16 TON 466.32
PJS 161797 1120962 16.14 TON 234.03
PJS 161797 1120967 95.19 TON 1,380.27
PJS 162037 1123175 CROSSOVERS/DRIVEWAYS FOR BROMLEY 1,287.85
PJS 162039 1123113 GENERAL PATCH 1,617.54

VENDOR TOTAL 14,800.24

ROCHESTER GAS & ELECTRIC PJS 162082 11910832947 295 FAIRPORT RD PUMP STATION 28.94
PJS 162098 12410747516 BARKER RD PARK ELECTRIC 32.93
PJS 162098 11710842355 WILLARD RD PARK ELECTRIC AND CONSTELLATI 123.89
PJS 162125 18000148028 ELECT & GAS - TOWN WIDE 47,338.05
BWL 161959 0188930223000007 MONTHLY GAS LIGHTS 64.19

VENDOR TOTAL 47,588.00

ROCHESTER GRAVEL PRODUCTS PJS 162049 52591 1 A'S 927.68

VENDOR TOTAL 927.68

ROCHESTER MUSEUM AND SCIENCE CENTER JRH 162009 062023RMSC SUMMER FUN FIELD TRIP - PLANETARIUM 940.00

VENDOR TOTAL 940.00

ROSE JRH 161825 062023ROSE 2023 JUNE SENIORS FITNESS SESSIONS 200.00

VENDOR TOTAL 200.00

S & S WORLDWIDE, INC JRH 161900 IN101222053 CRAFT SUPPLIES FOR SUMMER FUN PROGRAM 10.72
JRH 161927 IN101222421 CRAFT SUPPLIES FOR SUMMER FUN 17.00
JRH 161829 IN101219086 SUMMER FUN PCC CRAFT AND ACTIVITY SUPPLI 210.90

VENDOR TOTAL 238.62



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 24

PAGE 24

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

SAFETY - KLEEN CORP. PJS 162041 92043297 PARTS WASHER 251.98

VENDOR TOTAL 251.98

SEAMLESS DECORATING LLC PJS 161835 051023INV PAVILION STAINING 4,900.00

VENDOR TOTAL 4,900.00

SEYREK SEALERS LLC PJS 161778 ADDLMAY23BRUSH BAGGED & BUNDLED BRUSH 31,425.00
PJS 161966 JUNEBRUSH23 BAGGED & BUNDLED BRUSH 41,900.00
PJS 161965 PITTSJUNE23 2023 REFUSE DISTRICTS 30,780.89
PJS 161967 JUNE23ROLLOFF JUNE ROLL OFF 2,625.00
PJS 162028 PITTSTOWN JUN 23 DISPOSAL SVC - TOWN WIDE 2,018.50

VENDOR TOTAL 108,749.39

SHEFFER JRH 161888 072023SHEFFER TOWN OF PITTSFORD SUMMER CONCERTS MUSICA 600.00

VENDOR TOTAL 600.00

SKANEX PIPE SERVICES, INC PJS 161919 5299 SEWER RELINING - EAST AVE MANOR 232,956.00

VENDOR TOTAL 232,956.00

SOLVENTS & PETROLEUM SRV PJS 161833 774859 PARTS WASHER SERVICE 430.55

VENDOR TOTAL 430.55

SOUTHWORTH-MILTON, INC. PJS 162047 731130 SERVICE FOR TUB GRINDER 1,120.93
PJS 162105 INV2954015 VEHICLE #217-3 CATERPILLAR 420XE BACKHOE 150,850.00

VENDOR TOTAL 151,970.93

SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE, LLC AM 161748 TM INV-006512 SPRINGBROOK CIRRUS MIGRATION PROFESSIONA 1,795.50



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 25

PAGE 25

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 1,795.50

STAPLES VN 162029 8070776602 STAPLES ORDER: RULER, LABELS, BLUE AND P 196.75

VENDOR TOTAL 196.75

STATE COMPTROLLER BWL 161780 2636690-2023-05-01 MAY 2023 TOWN COURT FEES 3,702.75

VENDOR TOTAL 3,702.75

STEIDLE JRH 161969 072023STEIDLE EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT SENIORS CHAPERONE 86.50

VENDOR TOTAL 86.50

STREET SKILLS, LLC JRH 162085 072023DELVECCHIO 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT PRE-LICENSI 210.00

VENDOR TOTAL 210.00

SUPER VACUUM STORE, INC. PJS 161763 42771 VACUUM REPAIR AND PARTS 96.26
PJS 162016 42829 VACUUM BATTERIES 599.97

VENDOR TOTAL 696.23

SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC JRH 161896 2024273-2 OUTDOOR MOVIE LICENSING - LIGHTYEAR, CLI 1,410.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,410.00

T.Y. LIN INTERNATIONAL BWL 161922 122305036 ST JOHN FISHER LAVERY LIBRARY ALTERATION 1,773.75

VENDOR TOTAL 1,773.75

TALLMADGE TIRE SERVICE PJS 162057 1-GS196431 TIRES FOR TRAILER 369.08



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 26

PAGE 26

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

TALLMADGE TIRE SERVICE PJS 162056 1-GS196432 TIRES 420 1,580.80

VENDOR TOTAL 1,949.88

THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY PJS 161819 917689243 GREYTHORNE NEEDLECAST TREATMENT 225.00

VENDOR TOTAL 225.00

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST BWL 161955 848551964 JUNE WEST LAW DATABASE 320.67

VENDOR TOTAL 320.67

TIBERIO JRH 161892 082023TIBERIO TOWN OF PITTSFORD SUMMER CONCERT MUSICAL 700.00

VENDOR TOTAL 700.00

TIM SWAGLER'S TREE SERVICE, LLC PJS 161979 3024 TREE REMOVAL LAWTON POND 700.00
PJS 161976 3020 TREE REMOVAL 1,800.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,500.00

TORCHIO JRH 161891 072023TORCHIO TOWN OF PITTSFORD SUMMER CONCERT MUSICAL 500.00

VENDOR TOTAL 500.00

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS RMN 161751 6041214 MAINTENANCE INVOICE 1ST FLOOR COPIER-05/ 68.07
PJS 162072 6042379 BILLING 5-10/6-9 13.14
PJS 162126 6062998 JULY BILLING 28.32
PJS 162013 6063020 PSD MONTHLY COPIER FEES - JUNE 23 24.08
VN 162010 6063004 COPIER BILL - JUNE 2023 40.98

VENDOR TOTAL 174.59

TOWN - VILLAGE OF EAST ROCHESTER AM 161903 24-00069 TECHNICAL & PRODUCTION SUPPORT FOR CHANN 16,420.00



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 27

PAGE 27

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 16,420.00

TRACEY ROAD EQUIPMENT PJS 162054 105094977:01 SWITCH-ROCKER 54.40

VENDOR TOTAL 54.40

UDIG NY PJS 162046 23060722 AFTER HOURS EMERGENCY STAKE OUT REQUESTS 84.00

VENDOR TOTAL 84.00

ULINE INC. PJS 162062 164891170 SAFETY GLASSES 146.44
PJS 162064 164998652 SAFETY SUPPLIES 471.10
PJS 162020 164801972 PAPER AND CUSTODIAL PRODUCTS 865.67

VENDOR TOTAL 1,483.21

URMC DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY BWL 161914 TOP0723 EAP SERVICE JULY 2023 210.83

VENDOR TOTAL 210.83

VAN BENTHUYSEN JRH 161964 072023VANBENTHUYSEN 2023 JULY SENIORS YOGA CLASSES 60.00

VENDOR TOTAL 60.00

VAN BORTEL FORD PJS 161858 FOCS89854 NYS INSPECTION 504-2 21.00
PJS 161794 429064 TPS SENSOR 48.29

VENDOR TOTAL 69.29

VICTOR POWER EQUIPMENT PJS 161837 312512 HEDGETRIMMER PARTS 139.93
PJS 161856 312735 HEDGETRIMMER GEAR, TREE WEDGES 115.87



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 28

PAGE 28

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 255.80

VILLAGE OF PITTSFORD BWL 161781 2636690-2023-05-01 MAY 2023 COURT FEES 4,125.00

VENDOR TOTAL 4,125.00

VITTOZZI JRH 162083 072023VITTOZZI 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT THERAPEUTIC 168.00

VENDOR TOTAL 168.00

VP SUPPLY CORP. BWL 161926 5365036 R8 8GPM CHILLER 1,077.39
PJS 161992 5376942 OUTLETS FOR PAVILLION 385.86
PJS 161761 5354443 LIGHT BULBS 251.28
PJS 161851 5366412 LIGHT BULBS 605.18
PJS 161765 5361655 LIGHT BULBS 153.24
PJS 161765 5022515 96644 CREDIT FROM PREVIOUS OVERPAYMENT -60.32

VENDOR TOTAL 2,412.63

W. B. MASON CO., INC. RMN 161752 239062431 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 254.89

VENDOR TOTAL 254.89

WAGSTAFF JRH 162086 072023WAGSTAFF 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT JUNIOR TENN 896.00

VENDOR TOTAL 896.00

WAYSIDE GARDEN CENTER PJS 161834 230526 PLANTS FOR READING GARDEN 241.79

VENDOR TOTAL 241.79

WEBB JRH 161962 062023WEBB2 EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT PANTHER PALS AND 50.05



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 29

PAGE 29

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING
FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 50.05

WEGMANS FOOD MARKETS INC JRH 162007 062023WEGMANSREC 2023 JUNE WEGMANS RECREATION BILLING 722.35
JRH 162008 062023SENIORS 2023 JUNE WEGMANS SENIORS BILLING 548.90

VENDOR TOTAL 1,271.25

WEIDERS HARDWARE INC. PJS 161787 20135463 PAINT FOR PAINT SPRAYERS 8.16

VENDOR TOTAL 8.16

WERNER JRH 161973 072023WERNER 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT PRIVATE PIA 756.00

VENDOR TOTAL 756.00

WONDRACK JRH 162100 072023WONDRACK 2023 JULY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT COUPLES MAS 238.00

VENDOR TOTAL 238.00

WRIGHT JRH 161824 0623 2023 JUNE SENIORS CHORUS AND NIA FITNESS 375.00

VENDOR TOTAL 375.00

REPORT TOTAL 908,362.61

END OF REPORT



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 1

PAGE 1

PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS AM 161775 142206901062123 FIBER INTERNET 50MBPS & 5 STATIC IPS - 0 540.00

VENDOR TOTAL 540.00

EXCELLUS BWL 161804 000035625002 55086-0001: 55.80
BWL 161804 000035625566 55086-0002: 74.40
BWL 161804 000035625101 55086-0003: 32.55
BWL 161804 000035625857 55086-0004: 23.25
BWL 161804 000035625657 55086-0005: 23.25
BWL 161804 000035625365 55086-0006: 46.50
BWL 161804 000035625906 55086-0007: 60.45
BWL 161804 000035625731 55086-0008: 65.10
BWL 161804 000035625659 55086-0009: 4.65
BWL 161804 000035625664 55086-0010: 69.75
BWL 161804 000035625882 55086-0011: 13.95
BWL 161804 000035625943 55086-0012: 283.65
BWL 161804 0000356925028 55086-0013: 83.70
BWL 161804 000035625349 55086-0014: 9.30

VENDOR TOTAL 846.30

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE COMPANY OF NY BWL 161907 165848090 EYE MED JULY 2023 453.69

VENDOR TOTAL 453.69

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS AM 161773 06/22/6431-052517-6 IT DEPT EMERGENCY PHONE SERVICE 06/22/23 60.23
PJS 161886 DPWFAX062223 DPW - FAX 61.78
PJS 161887 HWYEMISS062223 HWY EMISSIONS 61.60
JRH 161901 072023RECDEPT REC TELEPHONE SERVICES 6/22/2023-7-21/20 59.74
JRH 161902 072023SRS SENIORS TELEPHONE SERVICES 06/22/2023-07 120.23
VN 161908 063023 JUNE 2023 PHONE BILL 59.76
BWL 161911 585-100-2618-050219-6 MONTHLY PHONE PYMT 1,225.03

VENDOR TOTAL 1,648.37

MUTUAL OF OMAHA BWL 161786 001546696133 JULY 2023 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE PR 3,317.53



Run date: 14-JUL-23 Town of Pittsford Page: 2

PAGE 2

PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

JULY 2023

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 3,317.53

MVP HEALTH CARE BWL 161762 000000018258347 JULY 2023 HEALTH CARE BILL 170,535.52

VENDOR TOTAL 170,535.52

ROCHESTER GAS & ELECTRIC BWL 161767 18000147954 MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING PYMT 6,997.09
PJS 161868 12910660404 631 MARSH ROAD PARK RGE JUN 60.88

VENDOR TOTAL 7,057.97

VERIZON WIRELESS PJS 161771 9936918879 MONTHLY CELL PHONE CHARGES 485.89

VENDOR TOTAL 485.89

REPORT TOTAL 184,885.27

END OF REPORT



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� ����!��"#$$�%&'()*�+,*-(,*.#���� ����!*-/,)�'()*# +,*-(,*.�01#�02%345+��6$%77/89)�:(;<*#%<)��=/,)�:(;<*# >?@7(<�A*(,#����!��+*,?/.�>,/B#���:/#��� +(C*���/D��$�EFGHIJGH��GFEKLJLM��NFMENJOH��MFPKNJGI��MFMIKJHH��PFHKKJKK��PFLGLJEH� �PKIFPKKJKK��MKKFEILJKK��PGIFOIIJKK��PEEFHONJKK��PHOFLOKJKK��MNFKKKJKK��ONFGKKJKK��!QR�S�R���������"Q !��R"��������"���"S���Q!���$���������SS����� Q����RS�������������� Q �R� $�������� �������Q���������Q""���!�����$R� ����Q�������� Q���������$"Q��!�����$�������� �Q�$$������R�Q�R������$������� QR�$�������SQ"�������$��������$QR$���������Q���������Q�������� Q"$������ �Q�������� "QR�������RQ����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T�������� ����������� ����������� ����������� ����������� ��� ������� 
����PKPK
����PPPK
����PHHK
����PHEK
����PEPK
����PEHK
����PEEK�U�V�KKKP W���	XY��Z�
�����[�X	
�����\Z������������Z��	]���	��̂ Ẑ���_���	]���
�	����	�������X�����
����
����XZ
���X̀ ���YY������ �PKIFPKKJKK��MKKFNEPJGI��PGIFIGPJIO��PHPFHLNJKK��PHOFLOKJKK��MLFGKKJKK��ONFGKKJKK�����Q�������� Q���������$"Q��!�����$�������� �Q$�"�RS���R�Q�R������$�������$Q����S$����SQ"�������$��������!QR"���������Q���������Q�������� Q"$������ "QR������� "QR�������RQ������� �OIFMKLJGG��PNEFNLGJIE��GOFLKPJLL��ONFOGKJNM��IPFIGNJEG��MGFLGIJKK��HIFHMHJIM��$ QR�S�""���Q !��������$Q�$!��S����$�R$��S"Q$���S���R�Q�"��SS��������!Q$�������$!Q �!� "�������� Q�"���S��$"Q" R��"���������Q" "�!��� RQ"RS������ Q $�������Q�R��$!� �MGFIGPJKP��HHIFGMHJEE��PKKFLLGJNN��IEFIGIJHI��IMFPOHJIP�aGGIJKKb�EPFIONJEI�� �Q��!������Q$S��"R���$!QS$R�R ���� ��$���!Q��"�! ��R"Q"���! ��$��������Q$�R� !��$!Q �!�$���$�������RQ�R��� ��S�Q�$��R����Q���������Q����SR�cRRS���d�� Q  R�"R���Q���� �� �KJKK��EIEJGI��EHJKK��KJKK��PPJLP��KJKK��KJKK��������������������������!S!�RS��������������!���������������������������������������"�������������������� �MGFIGPJKP��HHIFONLJEN��PKKFLONJNN��IEFIGIJHI��IMFPMKJLK�aGGIJKKb�EPFIONJEI�� �Q��!������Q$S��"R���$!QS$R�R ���� ��$����QS  �!"��R"Q"���! ��$��������Q$ �� !��$!Q �!�$���$�������RQ�R��� ��S�Q�$��R����Q���������QR"R�""�cRRS���d�� Q  R�"R���Q���� �� �OEJPN��MEJEN��MLJNP��MNJML��MGJKH��PKHJKM��MOJEH��$!�"$��!$�"��� ��S��� $��R�� "� ��� "��R��������SR��!��$�������������R�R$�� R�� ��������$"��!������� ��$�������R�R��
����PKPK
����PPPK
����PHHK
����PHEK
����PEPK
����PEHK
����PEEK �����[�X	
�����\Z������������Z��	]���	��̂ Ẑ���_���	]���
�	����	�������X�����
����
����XZ
���X̀ ���YY������+4=e3%��=4f2g4=�������������ge3:%g:h%��i�&2=g�45+43=4���+4=e3%��=4f2g4=�������������4jh2+&43:�i�g%+2:%�eh:�%A����ge3:%g:h%��i�&2=g�45+43=4���+4=e3%��=4f2g4=�������������4jh2+&43:�i�g%+2:%�eh:�%A����ge3:%g:h%��i�&2=g�45+43=4���+4=e3%��=4f2g4=�������������4jh2+&43:�i�g%+2:%�eh:�%A����ge3:%g:h%��i�&2=g�45+43=4���+4=e3%��=4f2g4=�������������4jh2+&43:�i�g%+2:%�eh:�%A����ge3:%g:h%��i�&2=g�45+43=4���ge3:%g:h%��i�&2=g�45+43=4���+4=e3%��=4f2g4=�������������ge3:%g:h%��i�&2=g�45+43=4��� _�
�XVkU���V[UVl�� _�
�Xm�UT������V�V _�
Z������V�V[T�T�m��U��J�̂���n���T������V�V ��olo�T�[UVl�� _�
��mUpq���V _�
XrTo�Tq��[T�T�m� ���m������J[T�T�m�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� ����!��"#$$�%&'()*�+,*-(,*.#���� ����!*-/,)�'()*# +,*-(,*.�01#�02%345+��6$%77/89)�:(;<*#%<)��=/,)�:(;<*# >?@7(<�A*(,#����!��+*,?/.�>,/B#���:/#��� +(C*���/D��$�EFGHGIJH��KIKK��JFLMMIHJ��MFMNHIKK��OFENLINK��KIKK��KIKK� �MKGFLNLIKK��GLFKKKIKK��MKGFKNGIKK��ELFKLOIKK��MOPFOKKIKK��MKFKKKIKK��LKKIKK��QR!�Q�� ������������$���������R!���$������������� $���R"S�� ���������!�Q�$!��!R���������������R!  �"S������������������� ��"SR "$�����$��������!R$!������!$R���������S�RQQ!������R����������R!$������ SR�� ������$�������$RQ����������RQ��������R���������! R"���������R��������$��������R����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������ ��� ����������� ����������� ����������� ��� ��� ��� 
����NGLL
����NGJL
����NONK
����NOMK
����NOGK
����NOOK
����NOLK�U�V�KKKN W���	XY��Z�
X������	�	�
����X	
�����������Y�	[X���	��\��	�����Y��W����	��W�Y�������	���	
��]X�XW�]��� �MKGFEELIKK��GLFKKKIKK��MKGFKNGIKK��EPFOGEIKK��MOLFOJHIJK��MLFOGHIKK��LKKIKK���"SR "$�����$��������!RQ"������!$R���������S�RQQ!������R����������R!$������ SR�� ������$�������"RS"���������RQ��������R���������!�R"�S������$R !S�����$��������R������� �PLFMGOIPP��NJFLGKIOK��HPFJNMIEG��ONFGGEIOM��PEFGLEIKG��NOFLGHIKK��KIKK��"�R����Q���������!R�����Q����R$!�� ���S$R�QS��$��$� �S ���RSQ"�  ����R$! �" ���������!R"���$"�� �R�"Q�SS�������� $R�QS�� ��� R$!S���������������� �NNPFOGKINM��NJFOEHIEK��NKOFGKKIGJ��MJFKHHILP��NLHFNMGIEJ��NKFHKKIKK��LKKIKK�����R!Q��!"��$���������R$Q��� ����R QS�Q���SQR S!��$�� �$��Q���R!"��$Q����RQQS��Q���$������$R�"�� �����R$�!������R��������"QRQ���QQ����RS�������$��������R������� �KIKK��KIKK��KIKK��MFMPMIKK��NENINJ��KIKK��KIKK���������������������������������������������������������R�"�������������������Q����������������������� �NNPFOGKINM��NJFOEHIEK��NKOFGKKIGJ��MOFPNJILP��NLPFHEMILK��NKFHKKIKK��LKKIKK�����R!Q��!"��$���������R$Q��� ����R QS�Q���SQR S!��$�� �$��Q���R!"��$Q����RQQS��Q���$�������R"S"� �����R$�!������R��������"QR  S� S����RS�������$��������R������� �ONIPL��LKIKH��OPIEM��EKIOK��GLINP��LJINL��KIKK�� !�! ������������S��$���S�� S�Q$��$�� S���"�Q"��$$�SQ���������������!Q�"���������! �!!��$���$�������������
����NGLL
����NGJL
����NONK
����NOMK
����NOGK
����NOOK
����NOLK
����NOEK X������	�	�
����X	
�����������Y�	[X���	��\��	�����Y��W����	��W�Y�������+4=̂ 3%��=4_2̀4=�������������4ab2+&43:�c�̀%+2:%�b̂:�%A����`̂ 3:%̀ :b%��c�&2=̀ �45+43=4���`̂ 3:%̀ :b%��c�&2=̀ �45+43=4���+4=̂ 3%��=4_2̀4=�������������4ab2+&43:�c�̀%+2:%�b̂:�%A����`̂ 3:%̀ :b%��c�&2=̀ �45+43=4���+4=̂ 3%��=4_2̀4=�������������4ab2+&43:�c�̀%+2:%�b̂:�%A����`̂ 3:%̀ :b%��c�&2=̀ �45+43=4���+4=̂ 3%��=4_2̀4=�������������4ab2+&43:�c�̀%+2:%�b̂:�%A����`̂ 3:%̀ :b%��c�&2=̀ �45+43=4���`̂ 3:%̀ :b%��c�&2=̀ �45+43=4���`̂ 3:%̀ :b%��c�&2=̀ �45+43=4���`̂ 3:%̀ :b%��c�&2=̀ � \�
�XVdU���VeUVf�� \�
�Xg�UT������V�V \�
Z������V�VeT�T�g��U��I�]���h���T������V�V ��ifi�T�eUVf�� \�
��gUjk���V \�
XlTi�Tk��eT�T�g� ���g������IeT�T�g�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� ����!��"#$$�%&'()*�+,*-(,*.#���� ����!*-/,)�'()*# +,*-(,*.�01#�02%345+��6$%77/89)�:(;<*#%<)��=/,)�:(;<*# >?@7(<�A*(,#����!��+*,?/.�>,/B#���:/#��� +(C*�!�/D��$�EFEE��GHIJKFJL��LEHMNMFJO��EFEE��KGHOPKFEJ��EFEE��EFEE��EFEE� �OHEEEFEE��KPMHIOEFEE��KMLHKLOFEE��PEHEEEFEE��IGMHOKOFEE��KILHEEEFEE��OHGEEFEE��JHEEEFEE��QR���� Q������������QS���Q���S��$�R$Q$�S$��������"R"Q$�$S����������R�SS� "������������������������� �� �R�$�������R���������QR�S������$R�����������R�$������S�R���������!�R""$������R$��������$SR�!S������!$R���������RQ������� R���������R$���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������ ������� ��� ����������� ��� ��� ��� ��� 
����OJPE
����OJGE
����OPKE
����OPME
����OPNE
����OGOE
����OGKE
����OGIE�U�V�EEEO W���	XY��Z�
	���	
��[X�XW�[����Z\Y�����	]�\Z�Y
��W����	XY�[X�Y��W
X�X��	�������WZ�XYY��X��
����Z	X���[Z�����XY�X�����X����
Z��Ẑ
W�[����_�YX�[��	���	�̀ ��Xa �OHEEEFEE��KPMHIKIFNG��KMLHLKMFEP��PEHEEEFEE��JGPHKGIFOL��KILHEEEFEE��OHGEEFEE��JHEEEFEE��� �R�$�������R���������QR��!�"Q��$R�����������R$����S��S�R���������!�R""$�����!R�"��S����$$R��S�$ ���!$R���������RQ������� R���������R$������ �EFEE��OKLHOEGFJM��OJKHJIJFMM��KEHMPIFPE��KKMHPJJFIK��OEFEE��OHPLEFEE��IHGOIFEJ�����R�"��!S��$��������R"��������R Q��""���!QRQ ��"Q����R�S!�S�����SR����!"���R"QS�������QR$!��"!����������RS$������!RQ�!�� ��SR�$���"� �OHEEEFEE��OJKHKOJFJK��OIIHEGKFKG��IGHKIPFJE��KPNHPJNFNI��KIJHGGEFEE��KLEFEE��NPFGP����$R S��S ��$��������SR�$���"���R$��������!�R$"$�����!QR�!S� ����!�RSS��S����R�"$�$����!$RSQ$������! RQQ�������$������"S�QS���R  ��Q�� �EFEE��LHEKOFNG��OIOFGL��EFEE��PGHNJIFGN��EFEE��EFEE��EFEE��������������$R����"Q���������!��Q$��������������������SQR" !�Q"������������������������� �OHEEEFEE��OIMHOGKFLI��OIKHGPEFIJ��IGHKIPFJE��OGNHNEJFNL��KIJHGGEFEE��KLEFEE��NPFGP����$R S��S ��$���������R��Q�"Q���R$��������!�R $!�����!QR�!S� ����!�RSS��S����R�"$�$���S$R"$���!���! RQQ�������$������"S�QS���R  ��Q�� �EFEE��JPFNE��LOFME��IJFPO��JLFNM��EFEE��NPFNJ��GMFNI�� Q��S��$������� �"��� Q�"S��$���!��! �S���  �S$��$Q�S��� S�"!��������"S�" ��Q��"!��"��SQ�
����OJPE
����OJGE
����OPKE
����OPME
����OPNE
����OGOE
����OGKE
����OGIE
����OGLE 	���	
��[X�XW�[����Z\Y�����	]�\Z�Y
��W����	XY�[X�Y��W
X�X��	�������WZ�XYY��X��
����Z	X���[Z�����XY�X�����X����
Z��Ẑ
W�[����_�YX�[�45+43=4���+4=b3%��=4c2d4=�������������4ef2+&43:�g�d%+2:%�bf:�%A����db3:%d:f%��g�&2=d�45+43=4���+4=b3%��=4c2d4=�������������db3:%d:f%��g�&2=d�45+43=4���db3:%d:f%��g�&2=d�45+43=4���+4=b3%��=4c2d4=�������������4ef2+&43:�g�d%+2:%�bf:�%A����db3:%d:f%��g�&2=d�45+43=4���db3:%d:f%��g�&2=d�45+43=4���db3:%d:f%��g�&2=d�45+43=4���db3:%d:f%��g�&2=d�45+43=4���db3:%d:f%��g�&2=d� �̀
�XVhU���V\UVi�� �̀
�Xj�UT������V�V �̀
Z������V�V\T�T�j��U��F�[���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�\UVi�� �̀
��jUmn���V �̀
XoTl�Tn��\T�T�j� ���j������F\T�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� ����!��"#$$�%&'()*�+,*-(,*.#���� ����!*-/,)�'()*# +,*-(,*.�01#�02%345+��6$%77/89)�:(;<*#%<)��=/,)�:(;<*# >?@7(<�A*(,#����!��+*,?/.�>,/B#���:/#��� +(C*� �/D��$�EFEE��GHIFJE��EFEE��JKLKMMFEK��GLKKEFMK��EFEE��JLNIEFEN��NLNEEFEE� �OLNEEFEE��PMKLJNEFEE��PNELEEEFEE��GNGLIPPFEE��PKILNHEFEE��POLEEEFEE��OELEEEFEE��GGLEEEFEE��Q !�������������R Q$�$�����������R$���$���QRSS��"S���������������������R $ ��Q���$�"S��$R$������������ ��"SR�$�������$�R�������� QQRQ"������ RQ��������"$R��S������S�R�S�������R $������SR��������"R��������Q R��������QR��������QQR���������R ���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T�������� ����������� ������� ������� ������� ��� ��� 
����PKNE
����PKMK
����PKKE
����JGJE
����IPJE
����IIPE
����INPE
����HJPE�U�V�EEEP W���	XY��Z�
�	���	�[��X\Z��YX������
������W���[�Z���
�XY�	�����W�WZX	
��	X��������	�Y����X��]XY�[�Z�̂ ���	_�����̂ [����X� �OLNEEFEE��IEHLOEHFEE��PHPLOONFEE��OMOLHPKFKJ��PKILNHEFEE��JMLMKPFGE��OELEEEFEE��GGLEEEFEE��!� R�� ������ �R��$����� QQRQ"���������R$SQ�"Q����"R� ���Q���S�R�S�������R $������SR$��������SR!S��Q���Q R��������QR��������QQR���������R ������ �GLENJFEM��MELOKMFIE��EFEE��INMLGHMFEP��MMLNJOFPO��PNLIKEFKM��IJLGPOFIP��IMLNEEFEE��"�R�S"�!����������!�R�Q$�$$��SR"$���Q�����R$!������""R$��������������������$R!S��S"��!�RS� ��"����!��!��!"R$��������R ������ �PLHHOFKJ��JJILKENFOE��PHPLOONFEE��HJMLOOPFKP��PENLEPJFMI��PILNEEFGJ��IOLIMJFGK��JOLNEEFEE����!RS�$������ �R��$������!$R �Q� $�����R�  �Q���S�RQ���"Q����!R$Q��"!���R $������SR$������� R����Q���!�R�S$�S���$R�"Q�������R$������������ �EFEE��IILOGKFEE��EFEE��PHGLNKKFHH��EFEE��JLNJGFEE��EFEE��EFEE��!!R�QS�����������������S"R��"�Q �� �R"S��"���������������$��������R��Q���������������������������� �PLHHOFKJ��PKELPIGFOE��PHPLOONFEE��JMJLPOJFHO��PENLEPJFMI��PELKOHFGJ��IOLIMJFGK��JOLNEEFEE���S�R�!Q������ �R��$������!$R �Q� $�� R�!$�SQ�� �R�����Q����!R$Q��"!���R $������SR���������RS� �Q���!�R�S$�S���$R�"Q�������R$������������ �MEFGK��JGFNJ��EFEE��HNFNN��HNFOH��NIFJO��HGFGE��NMFII���Q�$��������� S�$Q��"��$��$Q� ��� Q��S���������������S�!��� S�"$�����"S��$"�!!���������
����PKNE
����PKMK
����PKKE
����JGJE
����IPJE
����IIPE
����INPE
����HJPE
����HNGE �	���	�[��X\Z��YX������
������W���[�Z���
�XY�	�����W�WZX	
��	X��������	�Y����X��]XY�[�Z�̂ ���	_����45+43=4���4̀ a2+&43:�b�c%+2:%�da:�%A����cd3:%c:a%��b�&2=c�45+43=4���+4=d3%��=4e2c4=�������������4̀ a2+&43:�b�c%+2:%�da:�%A����cd3:%c:a%��b�&2=c�45+43=4���+4=d3%��=4e2c4=�������������cd3:%c:a%��b�&2=c�45+43=4���4̀ a2+&43:�b�c%+2:%�da:�%A����cd3:%c:a%��b�&2=c�45+43=4���+4=d3%��=4e2c4=�������������cd3:%c:a%��b�&2=c�45+43=4���cd3:%c:a%��b�&2=c�45+43=4���cd3:%c:a%��b�&2=c�45+43=4��� [�
�XVfU���VgUVh�� [�
�Xi�UT������V�V [�
Z������V�VgT�T�i��U��F�]���j���T������V�V ��khk�T�gUVh�� [�
��iUlm���V [�
XnTk�Tm��gT�T�i� ���i������FgT�T�i�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� ����!��"#$$�%&'()*�+,*-(,*.#���� ����!*-/,)�'()*# +,*-(,*.�01#�02%345+��6$%77/89)�:(;<*#%<)��=/,)�:(;<*# >?@7(<�A*(,#����!��+*,?/.�>,/B#���:/#��� +(C*�$�/D��$�EFEE��GHIJKFKJ��LHMKJFEG��JEIFIK��NHOEMFPI��EFEE��LHJEJFIM� �JHOEEFEE��IKHIEOFEE��PEHJGPFEE��OEHEEEFEE��JIJHGLNFEE��NEEFEE��GKIHOLEFEE���Q$����$������������ R��!Q�!R�$���RQ$! �$�����R�R���!Q�������������� �$�"R��������RQ�!!������Q"R"�  ��!!QR�!������R������! QRR �S � �RRQ�� �����$��������Q���������RQ��������$ Q��"����� �Q����������"Q �!�����$�������$�Q!�������!����������Q���������� Q S�������!�QSS$�����$Q�������� �!Q����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������ ������� ��� ����������� ��� ������� ����������� 
����OMIE
����MEJE
����MJNG
����MJPG
����IOJE
����IMJE
����IKKG�U�V�EEEJ W���	XY��Z�
�[\����X��Z��	�����
������[�W[�X\�[�W[�X\�WX	XW���	����Y�W[���W�Z]Y����\�̂��	X�����	̂ ����	�W	X_����	�XW��W	��	�X����X
_�����	X���� �JHOEEFEE��IKHIEOFEE��LLHKGMFEE��OEHEEEFEE��JIJHGLNFEE��NEEFEE��GKIHOLEFEE��RRQ�� �����$��������Q�������� !Q�S������$$QS�"����� �Q����������"Q �!�����$�������$�Q!�������!����������Q���������� Q S�������!�QSS$�����$Q�������� �!Q������� �JHOEEFEE��NNHONIFNP��MJHNGPFLI��JJHJPLFGE��MGHOLGFEJ��EFEE��JGGHOJJFKP��!�Q�S$��"�� R��������!�!!����Q"$�������"Q �R��S����Q�"S�����!SQ���������������!Q S������������"!Q��$�R"��!SQ!SR�����!�$Q�""������QR��� S����SQR�R���� �EFEE��NOHJIKFIG��OPHNLIFEO��GPHPJEFPE��JEPHPEEFLL��NEEFEE��JMOHEKPFGG��!!QS�"�����!���!����R�R�����QS  ��!����Q $��"����"Q"���"���RSQ �!�����$�������!"Q"���SS��!�������""QS" �!���R$Q�S!�S��� �$QS�R�""��!Q!"S�$����S!Q$�!��"� �EFEE��EFEE��OHOJJFEG��EFEE��EFEE��EFEE��EFEE���������������������Q"!$������Q$�R���������������������������������������������������������������� �EFEE��NOHJIKFIG��ONHLPMFEG��GPHPJEFPE��JEPHPEEFLL��NEEFEE��JMOHEKPFGG��!!QS�"�����!���!����R�R����"Q��S��!���$Q"�$��S���"Q"���"���RSQ �!�����$�������!"Q"���SS��!�������""QS" �!���R$Q�S!�S��� �$QS�R�""��!Q!"S�$����S!Q$�!��"� �JEEFEE��OLFOI��MJFOK��GKFLK��NGFMO��EFEE��OOFGK�� "�����S!�$$�����!!��$���"��$��S������S���!$�S����������$��R�������� "��R��!������ !�����!������$ ��R�
����OMIE
����MEJE
����MJNG
����MJPG
����IOJE
����IMJE
����IKKG
����KEGE �[\����X��Z��	�����
������[�W[�X\�[�W[�X\�WX	XW���	����Y�W[���W�Z]Y����\�̂��	X�����	̂ ����	�W	X_����	�XW��W+4=̀ 3%��=4a2b4=�������������4cd2+&43:�e�b%+2:%�d̀:�%A����b̀ 3:%b:d%��e�&2=b�45+43=4���4cd2+&43:�e�b%+2:%�d̀:�%A����b̀ 3:%b:d%��e�&2=b�45+43=4���b̀ 3:%b:d%��e�&2=b�45+43=4���+4=̀ 3%��=4a2b4=�������������4cd2+&43:�e�b%+2:%�d̀:�%A����b̀ 3:%b:d%��e�&2=b�45+43=4���b̀ 3:%b:d%��e�&2=b�45+43=4���+4=̀ 3%��=4a2b4=�������������b̀ 3:%b:d%��e�&2=b�45+43=4���+4=̀ 3%��=4a2b4=�������������4cd2+&43:�e�b%+2:%�d̀:�%A����b̀ 3:%b:d%��e�&2=b� \�
�XVfU���V]UVg�� \�
�Xh�UT������V�V \�
Z������V�V]T�T�h��U��F�_���i���T������V�V ��jgj�T�]UVg�� \�
��hUkl���V \�
XmTj�Tl��]T�T�h� ���h������F]T�T�h�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� ����!��"#$$�%&'()*�+,*-(,*.#���� ����!*-/,)�'()*# +,*-(,*.�01#�02%345+��6$%77/89)�:(;<*#%<)��=/,)�:(;<*# >?@7(<�A*(,#����!��+*,?/.�>,/B#���:/#��� +(C*�D�/E��$�FGHIJGKFL��IMHNGOKMJ��IHNJOKMN��LMMKMM��PLOKQF��MKMM��MKMM��OHLIIKJO� �NHNLPHNPLKMM��GNNHJLMKMM��NOPHJMMKMM��NLHMMMKMM��JQHLPLKMM��NNGHOMMKMM��LMMKMM��QIHMMMKMM���DRD"!��!���������!R SS�SS�� R� !��$���S�SD��$�������S ��S���������$�"D��������������!R$  ��!� �$��R���������R ��������!�R�!�������!DR��������!R���������$R��������� RD $�����D��������R!$��������"R!�������$�������� R����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������ ������� ��� ����������� ��� ��� ��� 
����QMJM
����QNNM
����QNIM
����QJQM
����QLNM
����QLLM
����GMPM
����GNFM�U�V�MMMN W���	XY��Z�
	��	�X����X
[�����	X�����X	\��YX]W	�Z�
��̂	��	�X��������	�_X�
������	�������̀����	�X���Y�_	X�������a�	��[���XY�_�X	
	��Z���̂�WX	_XW�
	X��XW� �NHNLPHNPLKMM��GFIHMMOKIO��NOPHJMMKMM��NLHMMMKMM��JQHLPLKMM��NIIHIPLKMM��LMMKMM��QLHFLQKLM��$��R���������R ��������S�R "!� !���!DR��������!R���������$R��������� RD $�����D��������R!$�������  R S$�����$��������$RD$��$�� �LIFHOJIKGO��IJMHONQKIN��LFHONQKGL��PHOIMKQO��NJHIQQKMF��QFHLOLKMP��MKMM��IMHFPLKIL���"DR"D��" ���R�� �S����!�R!� �DD��$ R!D��!S���RS$D� D��SR! ���!����R!��������������$ �!D���DR$!$��S�������� �RDS$� $� �FNJHGQMKNQ��IIOHFGFKMJ��GJHGGJKNL��LHFLPKJQ��NLHNNQKPI��FQHPLPKPN��LMMKMM��OIHPFJKML���" R�$���D����$��S���$SR�$"�����"�RD!"�D����R� !�$ ��$RD$S�������R!���!���D��������R�S$�D ��D�RS$S�S���$�������! RSD���$� �MKMM��ILHOOJKNJ��MKMM��MKMM��MKMM��MKMM��MKMM��FLQKLM�������������� $R!!������������������������������������������������������D$��$�� �FNJHGQMKNQ��OPGHOLOKPM��GJHGGJKNL��LHFLPKJQ��NLHNNQKPI��FQHPLPKPN��LMMKMM��OIHOMIKLL���" R�$���D����$��S����!R"�D�D$��"�RD!"�D����R� !�$ ��$RD$S�������R!���!���D��������R�S$�D ��D�RS$S�S���$�������! R!� �$$� �IQKNO��IGKFL��IMKIF��FJKJQ��ILKJN��LJKPQ��MKMM��LOKQP��$���!��""�$ �� $�����!S�S���D��� ��D������$������������D�$���$��S���������$!��S�
����QMJM
����QNNM
����QNIM
����QJQM
����QLNM
����QLLM
����GMPM
����GNFM
����GLIM 	��	�X����X
[�����	X�����X	\��YX]W	�Z�
��̂	��	�X��������	�_X�
������	�������̀����	�X���Y�_	X�������a�	��[���XY�_�X	
	��Z���̂�WX	_XW�45+43=4���+4=b3%��=4c2d4=�������������4ef2+&43:�g�d%+2:%�bf:�%A����db3:%d:f%��g�&2=d�45+43=4���+4=b3%��=4c2d4=�������������db3:%d:f%��g�&2=d�45+43=4���db3:%d:f%��g�&2=d�45+43=4���+4=b3%��=4c2d4=�������������4ef2+&43:�g�d%+2:%�bf:�%A����db3:%d:f%��g�&2=d�45+43=4���db3:%d:f%��g�&2=d�45+43=4���db3:%d:f%��g�&2=d�45+43=4���db3:%d:f%��g�&2=d�45+43=4��� ]�
�XVhU���V_UVi�� ]�
�Xj�UT������V�V ]�
Z������V�V_T�T�j��U��K�[���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�_UVi�� ]�
��jUmn���V ]�
XoTl�Tn��_T�T�j� ���j������K_T�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� ����!��"#$$�%&'()*�+,*-(,*.#���� ����!*-/,)�'()*# +,*-(,*.�01#�02%345+��6$%77/89)�:(;<*#%<)��=/,)�:(;<*# >?@7(<�A*(,#����!��+*,?/.�>,/B#���:/#��� +(C*���/D��$�EFGHIIJIK��FJFF��ELGFLKJMF��FJFF��FJFF��FJFF��NOIJHF�PMGOKMJEQR�LLMJKL� �MFIGKMNJFF��HFFGFFFJFF��LNMGFFFJFF��KEGFFFJFF��MGFFFJFF��NGFFFJFF��OGELMJFF��EGFNNGFFFJFF��NGFFFJFF���S�T��� �� SU$�������S�"��� ���������!S�!"�����������������������$TU� ��V�ST"����W�!!��"!������������� ����S��������$�S��������$TS"�$����� ��S��������!$�S��������"�S���������S��������$S��������TS�!�������S�$$S��������$S��������"$S���������S��$�������X����X����X����X����X����X����X����X����X����X������������ ���"���"���"���"���"���"���"���"���T����
����KNHF
����IFEF
����IFLF
����IFHF
����IFHN
����IFNF
����IFNN
����IFOF
����IFKI�Y�Z�FFFE [���	\]��̂ �

	\��\[���\���	���	�_�������\]����̂ 	��̀��	a�	����_����\����]�������̂ 	\����̂�_�]�̀ _������̂ 	\���
��\b�]��̀ ����̂ 	\���c�����\]�d\����_���J��_�]�̀ ���b���������	�\]�b��
� �MENGIMFJFF��HFFGFFFJFF��LNMGFFFJFF��KEGFFFJFF��MGFFFJFF��ENGFFFJFF��OGELMJFF��EGFHNGFFFJFF��NGFFFJFF�����S��������$!ST�������T�S!������� ��S��������!$�S��������"�S���������S���������$S��������TS�!�������S� $S��������$S��������"$S���������S��$���� �KOGHKFJFK��KLGMHNJNN��ENHGKHHJOO��OHGMKFJFF��IFNJFK��OGHQIJHH��LGFMEJFL��NMNGIIFJQK��MGOMKJOH��!TSTT!�"�����SU$$�����!"S"T������"!S� $�$$���$ S"  �TT��T S�"������U�$��"��TS �U�  ��!S�����!��$�$SUU���"���ST�"�T ��"$S���������S��$���� �EMIGHLIJIM��LEOGQNHJHN��EIQGENNJLH��EOGQMFJFF��EGFIHJIM��KGNMFJNO��LGEEFJIQ��NEIGFFIJMM��MGLQEJLO��T$S!!T��U�� �ST  �"�����S $"�U!��!�TS�$ � $���U�S�$$�! ���TS���������S�U �U���"S$���$T��!S����U���$�US��U������S!���!T������������� �MMGOOFJEN��FJFF��FJFF��FJFF��FJFF��FJFF��FJFF��FJFF��FJFF����������S�"$�T$����S!� �$�������������������������������������������������������������� �EFOGQQIJQQ��LEOGQNHJHN��EIQGENNJLH��EOGQMFJFF��EGFIHJIM��KGNMFJNO��LGEEFJIQ��NEIGFFIJMM��MGLQEJLO��T$S!!T��U��!�S!$U��$����S�" � !��!�TS�$ � $���U�S�$$�! ���TS���������S�U �U���"S$���$T��!S����U���$�US��U������S!���!T������������� �HFJFN��MFJKE��HLJII��QIJLO��HNJMN��HLJMF��HIJMQ��NFJLL��NMJNQ��!$�U �����  ��T � ������"��� !�UU���U�!T�� $��$�� !����� U�����$��!!��$��$������������������
����KNHF
����IFEF
����IFLF
����IFHF
����IFHN
����IFNF
����IFNN
����IFOF
����IFKI
����IQEF 
	\��\[���\���	���	�_�������\]����̂ 	��̀��	a�	����_����\����]�������̂ 	\����̂�_�]�̀ _������̂ 	\���
��\b�]��̀ ����̂ 	\���c�����\]�d\����_���J��_�]�̀ ���b�������+4=e3%��=4f2g4=�������������4hi2+&43:�j�g%+2:%�ei:�%A����ge3:%g:i%��j�&2=g�45+43=4���4&+�eA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�eA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�eA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�eA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�eA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�eA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�eA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�eA44�0434>2:=�������������+23g2+%��e323'40:4'34==�����23:44=:�e323'40:4'34==������ �̀
�\ZkY���ZbYZl�� �̀
�\m�YX������Z�Z �̀
�̂�����Z�ZbX�X�m��Y��J�_���n���X������Z�Z ��olo�X�bYZl�� �̀
��mYpq���Z �̀
\rXo�Xq��bX�X�m� ���m������JbX�X�m�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� ����!��"#$$�%&'()*�+,*-(,*.#���� ����!*-/,)�'()*# +,*-(,*.�01#�02%345+��6$%77/89)�:(;<*#%<)��=/,)�:(;<*# >?@7(<�A*(,#����!��+*,?/.�>,/B#���:/#��� +(C*�"�/D��$�EFGHEGIJFK� �LLHMIGHFNEJOO��OJOO��OJOO��OJOO� �IPHGMFJOO��GHOFPHMFOJOO��LLMHPOOJOO������������� ��Q�$RQ�$���������QR���������S����S����S����T���T
����KMLO
����KKOL
����KKFO�U�V�OOOL�U�V�OOOL W���	XY��Z�
��	�XY�[��
�����	�Z�
��	X����	��	X����	�����X���XY�	�\���� �LGHMEFHLNEJON��IPHGMFJOO��GHGOLHMFOJOO��NMGHMNOJLI���Q���Q�$������ ��Q� ���"� �FHMIEHEIPJMM��IPHGMFJOO��KLIHMMNJOI��NOKHOOOJOO��T�"Q�� ��"�� �TQ������� �PHKFLHMFPJGM��OJOO��LHGIGHKMFJKG��PEHMNOJLI���Q�"�QT�$�T���R!Q� ���"� �EEEHIOEJKK��OJOO��OJOO��OJOO������������� �PHPLMHKFGJGI��OJOO��LHGIGHKMFJKG��PEHMNOJLI���Q�"�QT�$�T���R!Q� ���"� �NFJNL��LOOJOO��NLJME��IPJFG�� ���!��"R�$��
����KMLO
����KKOL
����KKFO ��	�XY�[��
�����	�Z�
��	X����	��	X����	�����X���XY�	�\����W���	XY��Z�
23:4>]3'�:%3=>4=��23:4>]3'�:%3=>4=�� �̂
�XV_U���V[UV̀�� �̂
�Xa�US������V�V �̂
Z������V�V[S�S�a��U��J�b���c���S������V�V ��d̀d�S�[UV̀�� �̂
��aUef���V �̂
XgSd�Sf��[S�S�a� ���a������J[S�S�a�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� ����!��"#$$�%&'()*�+,*-(,*.#���� ����!*-/,)�'()*# +,*-(,*.�01#�02%345+��6$%77/89)�:(;<*#%<)��=/,)�:(;<*# >?@7(<�A*(,#����!��+*,?/.�>,/B#���:/#��� +(C*�D�/E��$�FGFF��FGFF��HIJKJGLM��FGFF��FGFF��LNIJOKGPK��KLIQFFGFF��FGFF��LIOLHGNK� �QPIOFFGFF��OFIFFFGFF��NLMIMOFGFF��NOFGFF��JIHFFGFF��NPOIHHPGFF��JQMIPFFGFF��HFIFFFGFF��OFIFFFGFF���������������R"���D �������� �D��!���������������!R� ��������������!�D��� �RD��������������R$�"�! � �DSR$�������$�R���������"�R�! ������$������!SR�SS�����!$�������R"�������!�"R��S�����"�������!�R���������D�RS�������"�R��������$�R����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T�������� ����������� ��� ��� ����������� ��� ���"���"
����LQHQ
����LQQF
����NPJF
����KOPF
����HFLF
����HFJF
����HLPF
����QFLF
����QFNF�U�V�FFFJ �W	��������X�
X��YW������
������Z���[�W���[������������\[����W�]����Z�YW����Z	��X���̂�ZW	_WZ���W���	���	�̀ �������WY����X	��[��	a�	����̀ ����W���� �NOFILQLGFF��OFIFFFGFF��NNLIMNHGFF��NOFGFF��JIHFFGFF��KLQIKHMGPH��JQQIPFFGFF��HFIFFFGFF��OFIFFFGFF��!$�R�D������$�R���������D!R�! ������$������!�R�$ �����!$�������R"�������!!�R��S�����"�������"�RS���S"���DDRS�������"�R��������$�R������� �JMIHMQGJK��FGFF��LNKIMHHGMO��FGFF��MQPGPL��LPNIPFPGLP��LFLINOMGMP��LNIOJMGOK��JFILJOGNF����R"�D�� ����������SR!"!�����S��������R�D!�$!���������DS�S����$!R"�!��"��������DR�!!��"�����R!$���S���!R$���$ ����R��$�!�� �NJJINLLGMP��OFIFFFGFF��LQPIQKQGJO��NOFGFF��JIFFNGNQ��JOOIHHLGOJ��LQHIJKJGJK��PPIKMJGKP��JQIHMKGMF��!��R!����S��$�R���������SSR"$��"����!��D"���DRDS�� ���!$�������R��!�!D�����R����D���"���������R"�"�S����D"R� ��� ��SSR ��� S���DR"� ���� �LQJINLHGMP��FGFF��LIJLPGFF��FGFF��FGFF��KOIOQJGPH��JIFFFGFF��FGFF��FGFF���D�R!�"��S���������������������R��S����������������������������� $R$D��S"���R������������������� �LJQIQQNGFF��OFIFFFGFF��LQOIMNNGJO��NOFGFF��JIFFNGNQ��JLFIJHHGHK��LQPIJKJGJK��PPIKMJGKP��JQIHMKGMF����DRDD!�����$�R���������SSR"$��"����!��D"���"R�  � ���!$�������R��!�!D�����R����D���"�������!�R�"$�D����DSR� ��� ��SSR ��� S���DR"� ���� �MGQP��FGFF��KFGPN��FGFF��JHGKO��NQGFF��NNGHN��LPGQL��KFGJO����DS�������� !�����"��S������S ���������"� $�� S� "���������������!!�"!���S�D��� ���$�
����LQHQ
����LQQF
����NPJF
����KOPF
����HFLF
����HFJF
����HLPF
����QFLF
����QFNF
����QFKF X��YW������
������Z���[�W���[������������\[����W�]����Z�YW����Z	��X���̂�ZW	_WZ���W���	���	�̀ �������WY����X	��[4bc2+&43:�d�e%+2:%�fc:�%A����ef3:%e:c%��d�&2=e�45+43=4���+4=f3%��=4g2e4=�������������4bc2+&43:�d�e%+2:%�fc:�%A����ef3:%e:c%��d�&2=e�45+43=4���ef3:%e:c%��d�&2=e�45+43=4���ef3:%e:c%��d�&2=e�45+43=4���+4=f3%��=4g2e4=�������������4bc2+&43:�d�e%+2:%�fc:�%A����ef3:%e:c%��d�&2=e�45+43=4���ef3:%e:c%��d�&2=e�45+43=4���4&+�fA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�fA44�0434>2:=������������� [�
�WVhU���V_UVi�� [�
�Wj�UT������V�V [�
X������V�V_T�T�j��U��G�̀���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�_UVi�� [�
��jUmn���V [�
WoTl�Tn��_T�T�j� ���j������G_T�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� ����!��"#$$�%&'()*�+,*-(,*.#���� ����!*-/,)�'()*# +,*-(,*.�01#�02%345+��6$%77/89)�:(;<*#%<)��=/,)�:(;<*# >?@7(<�A*(,#����!��+*,?/.�>,/B#���:/#��� +(C*����/D��$�EFGHIEJKK� �IGLMNGNOEJHH��HJHH��HJHH��HJHH��NEJEH��HJHH��LJFO� �PIGKHHJHH��LHHJHH��IGHHHJHH��IGKHHJHH��INFGHHHJHH��IHHJHH��������������������QR�R��������� �$"� ���S!������� ��������S���������S!��������Q$S������������������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����"���"���"���"���"���"
����NHLH
����NHLF
����NHFH
����NHFF
����NHEH
����NHON�U�V�HHHP�U�V�HHHP �W	��������X�
��	Y�	����Z����W����[�������X	W���X��Z�[�\Z������X	W���
��W]�[��\����X	W����̂����W[�_W����Z���J��Z�[�\���]������� �IGOHKGPEEJEO��PIGKHHJHH��LHHJHH��IGHHHJHH��IGKHHJHH��INFGHHHJHH��IHHJHH����S!������� ��������S���������S!��������Q$S��������������� �EHIGHPKJPP��ILGNKIJII��PHHJMF��HJHH��EMMJEE��IPKGHOOJME��LKJFO��� SQ!�����������$��������R���RR����!S�""��R�� !�$"� �IGPHPGPLKJLE��EGKEOJON��INNJPF��IGHHHJHH��EPPJKL��MIGNIIJPL��FEJLP��RS!R"�"Q���QQ��$���S��������R���! ����SQ���� ��$R� �� �PLIGIPMJLL��HJHH��HJHH��HJHH��HJHH��HJHH��HJHH������������������������������������� �NEIGIIEJHP��EGKEOJON��INNJPF��IGHHHJHH��EPPJKL��MIGNIIJPL��FEJLP��RS!R"�"Q���QQ��$���S��������R���! ����SQ���� ��$R� �� �KKJKK��MHJIH��FHJIN��HJHH��FPJIK��EKJIP��LKJFO���������$���Q��������$���!��R!����� !�$"�
����NHLH
����NHLF
����NHFH
����NHFF
����NHEH
����NHON ��	Y�	����Z����W����[�������X	W���X��Z�[�\Z������X	W���
��W]�[��\����X	W����̂����W[�_W����Z���J��Z�[�\���]��������W	��������X�
4&+�̀ A44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�̀ A44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�̀ A44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�̀ A44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�̀ A44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�̀ A44�0434>2:=������������� \�
�WVaU���V]UVb�� \�
�Wc�UT������V�V \�
X������V�V]T�T�c��U��J�Z���d���T������V�V ��ebe�T�]UVb�� \�
��cUfg���V \�
WhTe�Tg��]T�T�c� ���c������J]T�T�c�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� ����!��"#$$�%&'()*�+,*-(,*.#���� ����!*-/,)�'()*# +,*-(,*.�01#�02%345+��6$%77/89)�:(;<*#%<)��=/,)�:(;<*# >?@7(<�A*(,#����!��+*,?/.�>,/B#���:/#��� +(C*����/D��$�EFGHIHJEH� �KGHLFGLFMJNN��NJNN��EMGONMJIH��NJNN��IGOKIJEO��NJNN��NJNN��NJNN��KLFJHN��HIJMN��OJHL� �HNNJNN��KGILFGFKNJNN��PMGNNNJNN��FNGNNNJNN��PGOIMJNN��EMNJNN��KGNNNJNN��KGMNNJNN��IKKGNNNJNN��LNNJNN��������!QR $��"���������SR�$!� Q���������R���� ����������������������!"�Q���Q��$�����Q!� �Q�������SS�R S"������RS�������� $R �������S$R��������"�R��������SR��$����� $�������R���������R$����������R��������!���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T���� ����������� ���"���"���"���"���"���"���"���"
����EMHN
����OEKN
����PNKN
����PNLN
����PNEN
����PNEM
����PNMN
����PNMM
����PNHN
����PNFP�U�V�NNNL�U�V�NNNL W�X	Y	Z��[�
�\Z����Y�W�X	Y	Z��Y���	���	�]�������YW����[	��Z��	̂ �	����]����Y����W�������[	Y���[��]�W�Z]������[	Y���
��YX�W��Z����[	Y���\�����YW�_Y����]���J��]�W�Z���X������� �KGONIGOONJKN��HNNJNN��KGLNLGKPMJKN��PMGNNNJNN��FNGNNNJNN��PGOIMJNN��EMNJNN��KGNNNJNN��KGMNNJNN��IKKGNNNJNN��LNNJNN��Q�������SS�R S"�������R��$�"����S$RQS���S��S$R��������"�R��������SR��$����� $�������R���������R$����������R��������!������ �OFMGOIFJNM��KONJNN��HNNGFEOJLE��KPGIFOJFP��LEGKMHJLI��MGEPNJKO��ILFJON��NJNN��HOMJEH��KIEGOFPJME��OIJHL���������� $SR ���!Q��� R�""�!������R!!Q�QQ���SR�"��"S��! R�$Q�!���$R S�������!"�����������Q�$� Q���� R�"S�$ �����Q!� �PKOGNEIJNM��ELNJNN��ONIGLEOJOH��OMGOKIJKK��EMGFELJHF��EGILEJFL��IKKJLN��KGNNNJNN��FIEJME��FHGIKNJEH��IIOJLO�� !������$!�R��$�Q ���RS��� S���Q"R!$ �Q!���$R�������� $R" !�Q"�� R�! �"!������!����R��������"� �$ ��"QR���� Q������!�� �LOGPLEJOK��NJNN��LOGPLEJOK��NJNN��NJNN��NJNN��NJNN��NJNN��NJNN��NJNN��NJNN��������������$$"��$��!�R!�Q�QQ������������������������������������������������� �FOPGKNOJLE��ELNJNN��HHEGEKLJNM��OMGOKIJKK��EMGFELJHF��EGILEJFL��IKKJLN��KGNNNJNN��FIEJME��FHGIKNJEH��IIOJLO�� !������$!�R��$�Q ���R!$S�  ���!�RS���S����$R�������� $R" !�Q"�� R�! �"!������!����R��������"� �$ ��"QR���� Q������!�� �EHJKE��IFJLL��EHJKK��INJLN��EIJON��MHJEM��MLJNE��NJNN��EMJNL��MPJKE��IEJIK���"�!!�� Q�!"��"��" �� !��Q�����!��� ������$Q� $��$!�� �������� $��!��$S�� ��� ����
����EMHN
����OEKN
����PNKN
����PNLN
����PNEN
����PNEM
����PNMN
����PNMM
����PNHN
����PNFP �\Z����Y�W�X	Y	Z��Y���	���	�]�������YW����[	��Z��	̂ �	����]����Y����W�������[	Y���[��]�W�Z]������[	Y���
��YX�W��Z����[	Y���\�����YW�_Y����]���J��]�W�Z���X�������W�X	Y	Z��[�
à3:%̀ :b%��c�&2=̀ �45+43=4���+4=a3%��=4d2̀4=�������������4eb2+&43:�c�̀%+2:%�ab:�%A����à3:%̀ :b%��c�&2=̀ �45+43=4���4&+�aA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�aA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�aA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�aA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�aA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�aA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�aA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�aA44�0434>2:=������������� Z�
�YVfU���VXUVg�� Z�
�Yh�UT������V�V Z�
[������V�VXT�T�h��U��J�]���i���T������V�V ��jgj�T�XUVg�� Z�
��hUkl���V Z�
YmTj�Tl��XT�T�h� ���h������JXT�T�h�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� ����!��"#$$�%&'()*�+,*-(,*.#���� ����!*-/,)�'()*# +,*-(,*.�01#�02%345+��6$%77/89)�:(;<*#%<)��=/,)�:(;<*# >?@7(<�A*(,#����!��+*,?/.�>,/B#���:/#��� +(C*����/D��$�EFEE��EFEE��GHIGHJFEK��EFEE��LIMLGFJE��EFEE��NEOFKL��EFEE��EFEE� �NLJIEEEFEE��GIHJEFEE��NKOIKJOFEE��LGILEEFEE��GIJGJIGNEFEE��GJEIEEEFEE��MEIEEEFEE��PLIEEEFEE��MEEFEE��������������!Q" ���R���������!Q!�"���������������$����Q�$������������!� �R�������������������� �!�$Q���������Q�$��������RQ$$ ������$QS����������Q����������Q���������Q���Q��������$�!QS!�������$�Q��������S�Q��������"�Q��������S��������Q$���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T�������� ����������� ����������� ���"���"���"���"���"
����GMPM
����OJKE
����JGNE
����JGOE
����JGOL
����MEGE
����MENE
����MEOE
����MEOJ�U�V�EEEO W�XW�YZ��W�[�������\�
\��[Y������
�WZ����Y�]Y�W���	Z	̂\�W�_����
������	�]�̀ Y[��Y���	���	�]�������Y[����\	��Z��	a�	����]����Y����[�������\	Y���\��]�[�Z]������\	Y��� �GIJPEIGHGFEE��GIHJEFEE��NHHIEEKFKL��LGILEEFEE��GIJGKIOPKFPE��GJEIEEEFEE��MEIEEEFEE��PLIEEEFEE��MEEFEE���Q$"�Q���������Q�$��������RQ$$ �����!!Q ����������Q�$��R�����Q���������Q���Q��������$�$Q�"R�"����$�Q��������S�Q��������"�Q��������S��������Q$������ �KKGIHNPFKE��EFEE��GPHIOJNFOG��JEHFKE��MKJIJOHFKH��LJIMKPFHN��OJIPNOFPG��NLIGEKFGK��OGPFJE��RR�Q�!"�R���������$�Q�!��"�����Q�!!�������"Q "��$"��$���R���R �Q�  �"R��!� Q!���"����$QSR"��!�� $Q"! �"���!�Q��R��R�� �"�$����Q�! ���� �MGPIONLFOE��GIHJEFEE��GPMIJJNFLG��LEIKMLFOE��JJEIMNMFGN��GLOIENGFLH��OOIGKJFGM��OMIPMNFPO��OPGFJE��S�"Q !�� ����Q�$������$"Q"�R��"����Q�RR�SS����"Q$���� ����QRS�� ���!$SQS$$�� ���S�QS"!�SS���� Q�!������  Q�R$��S�� SQ"S!�" �� "��$���!RR���� �NEMIOMHFHM��EFEE��OGIKMGFEH��EFEE��LHINPHFKP��EFEE��EFEE��EFEE��EFEE��!�SQ S���S����������������Q"��� ���!�Q"���RR����������������Q!"��R"������������������������������� �KEPIMNOFKG��GIHJEFEE��GOHIPKLFGO��LEIKMLFOE��JLNIJJGFOJ��GLOIENGFLH��OOIGKJFGM��OMIPMNFPO��OPGFJE��R�"QS! �R����Q�$������$"Q"�R��"����Q�SR�$"����Q� S�!"����QRS�� ���!$SQS$$�� ���R!Q$SR�!����� Q�!������  Q�R$��S�� SQ"S!�" �� "��$���!RR���� �OGFPP��EFEE��OMFHL��LFNM��KNFKH��GHFNG��JEFMN��NMFGJ��OKFJE�� ��""�������� S�$ ��!!�R!��$���"����!S��R ��$��R��S �����!���$��S!��!S��$�� R�$����$�R��
����GMPM
����OJKE
����JGNE
����JGOE
����JGOL
����MEGE
����MENE
����MEOE
����MEOJ
����MEJE \��[Y������
�WZ����Y�]Y�W���	Z	̂\�W�_����
������	�]�̀ Y[��Y���	���	�]�������Y[����\	��Z��	a�	����]����Y����[�������\	Y���4bc2+&43:�d�e%+2:%�fc:�%A����ef3:%e:c%��d�&2=e�45+43=4���+4=f3%��=4g2e4=�������������4bc2+&43:�d�e%+2:%�fc:�%A����ef3:%e:c%��d�&2=e�45+43=4���+4=f3%��=4g2e4=�������������+4=f3%��=4g2e4=�������������ef3:%e:c%��d�&2=e�45+43=4���4&+�fA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�fA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�fA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�fA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�fA44�0434>2:=������������� Z�
�YVhU���VÛVi�� Z�
�Yj�UT������V�V Z�
\������V�VT̂�T�j��U��F�]���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�ÛVi�� Z�
��jUmn���V Z�
YoTl�Tn��T̂�T�j� ���j������FT̂�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� ����!��"#$$�%&'()*�+,*-(,*.#���� ����!*-/,)�'()*# +,*-(,*.�01#�02%345+��6$%77/89)�:(;<*#%<)��=/,)�:(;<*# >?@7(<�A*(,#����!��+*,?/.�>,/B#���:/#��� +(C*��!�/D��$�EFGHIJKIJ� �LGFFLGMNMKNN��NKNN��LOLKNN�PHLEKFEQ�RKEN� �EGONNKNN��LGOMOKNN��MIJGONNKNN��LLOKNN���$�����S"���T�U�V���� ��W$ $����� !�W$���������$�������X����X����X����X����X����"���"���"
����FNON
����FNOO
����FNRN
����FNHF�Y�Z�NNNM�Y�Z�NNNM [�\[�]̂ ��[�_�������̀ �
�̀�a�_�̂ a������̀ 	]���
��]b�_��̂ ����̀ 	]���[�����]_�c]����a���K��a�_�̂ ���b������� �MGLREGLHMKML��EGONNKNN��LGOMOKNN��MIJGONNKNN��LLOKNN���W$ $����� !�W$���������$���� �LGEMFGNRFKHE��EGEIMKNN��EGLLMKLF��LLJGNJJKFM��OHKEN���W�� ��T�����W����T ��$"���� �LGEELGLEMKRE��IRRKNN��EGILNKJE��LENGMLLKNR��ERRKFN���W!����������W ����V���VV�T�� �IJHGOJRKOM��NKNN��NKNN��NKNN��NKNN������������������� �EGJIIGRIHKNJ��IRRKNN��EGILNKJE��LENGMLLKNR��ERRKFN���W!����������W ����V���VV�T�� �ONKMI��JOKRN��MHKEE��OEKFN��LOKHL�� "�����$��T����$�"��
����FNON
����FNOO
����FNRN
����FNHF �̀�a�_�̂ a������̀ 	]���
��]b�_��̂ ����̀ 	]���[�����]_�c]����a���K��a�_�̂ ���b�������[�\[�]̂ ��[�_�������̀ �
4&+�dA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�dA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�dA44�0434>2:=������������� �̂
�]ZeY���ZbYZf�� �̂
�]g�YX������Z�Z �̂
�̀�����Z�ZbX�X�g��Y��K�a���h���X������Z�Z ��ifi�X�bYZf�� �̂
��gYjk���Z �̂
]lXi�Xk��bX�X�g� ���g������KbX�X�g�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� ����!��"#$$�%&'()*�+,*-(,*.#���� ����!*-/,)�'()*# +,*-(,*.�01#�02%345+��6$%77/89)�:(;<*#%<)��=/,)�:(;<*# >?@7(<�A*(,#����!��+*,?/.�>,/B#���:/#��� +(C*�� �/D��$�EFGHII��EJKLMNEHMO��IHII��IHII��JLKMEHNI��IHII��IHII��IHII��NFKHMI�PMFMHONQ �NLJIIHII��NLJOKLKMRHII��NOFLIIIHII��EOGLIIIHII��EFGLIIIHII��ERJLIIIHII��RIIHII��ELGIIHII��NLMIIHII��MRILIIIHII���!$�����S!T$ ��U$���$T"�S�"���������������UTS �������������������������!S� ��V ! ���W���U!� ��TU��������TUS$T��������S" T" "�������!T����������$T���������!$T���������"UT��������"��������T$��������T ������� "�T��������!�$�������X����X����X����X����X����X����X����X����X����X���� ������� �������"���"���"���"���"���"���"���"
����MGJI
����GEEI
����GEEN
����KIEI
����KIFI
����KIMI
����KIMG
����KIGI
����KIGG
����KIJI�Y�Z�IIIG [�\[�]̂ ��]	��������_�
�[̂ ����]�\���	]̀ �	��]�	��a�	�b�a������]���	���	�a�������]̀ ����_	��̂��	c�	����a����]�����̀������_	]���_��a�̀ �̂ a������_	]���
��]d�̀��̂ ����_	]���[�����]̀ �e]����a���H��a�̀ �̂ ���d������� �NLJIIHII��NLRMKLGOOHFN��MERLIIIHII��EOGLIIIHII��EFGLIIIHII��ERJLIIIHII��RIIHII��MLGIIHII��NLMIIHII��MOOLIIIHII���TU��������TUS$T���������T�$ T ���!��� �"T����������$T���������!$T���������"UT��������"������� T$��������T ������� ��T��������!�$���� �JMFHII��ELINFLOMKHKG��KRLRIGHOR��NKLEGIHRR��FOLGMMHJN��EFKLONEHMM��FKJHRI��ELGIIHII��ELEJJHMR��NMKLNEKHFR��U !�����$��T�"$��S��$�UTUU ��U��S"T"�$��"���ST�$��""��!�T$  �U����!ST����  ��!SU�"����T$��������T�UU� "��� ST��S�!"�����U!� �ELKGOHII��ELRNGLRNOHFO��FEKLEKMHNN��EMGLRMKHEN��KOLMGGHFR��MJLNORHGJ��MIFHNI��FLIIIHII��ELNFFHGN��NNOLORIHJN���TS$�������T�""T�� �"���U!�T"���$U��!�ST�S ������ $T" S�����S�T $$�!"�� UT��"�$U�� �!�����!T���������T�!!�$������T�"��U����$��!�� �IHII��EGJLKJKHIO��MRLIORHGN��IHII��IHII��IHII��IHII��IHII��IHII��IHII���������������$UTSUS����� "T��"�$�������������������������������������������������� �ELKGOHII��ELJJRLRGRHFI��NOELEEGHOI��EMGLRMKHEN��KOLMGGHFR��MJLNORHGJ��MIFHNI��FLIIIHII��ELNFFHGN��NNOLORIHJN���TS$�������T�""T�� �"��� "�T" !� S�����T��$������ $T" S�����S�T $$�!"�� UT��"�$U�� �!�����!T���������T�!!�$������T�"��U����$��!�� �NMHOF��FGHKF��NFHJM��EJHJJ��NOHRE��OGHEN��MKHJI��FFHFF��MRHJI��GNHNG��� ��!���S�S���  ��$���!�U ���U�UU�����"����$����� S�U���!!�!!�� "�U���$���$�����!$�
����MGJI
����GEEI
����GEEN
����KIEI
����KIFI
����KIMI
����KIMG
����KIGI
����KIGG
����KIJI
����KIRK �[̂ ����]�\���	]̀ �	��]�	��a�	�b�a������]���	���	�a�������]̀ ����_	��̂��	c�	����a����]�����̀������_	]���_��a�̀ �̂ a������_	]���
��]d�̀��̂ ����_	]���[�����]̀ �e]����fg3:%f:h%��i�&2=f�45+43=4���+4=g3%��=4j2f4=�������������fg3:%f:h%��i�&2=f�45+43=4���4kh2+&43:�i�f%+2:%�gh:�%A����4&+�gA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�gA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�gA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�gA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�gA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�gA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�gA44�0434>2:=�������������4&+�gA44�0434>2:=������������� �̂
�]ZlY���ZdYZm�� �̂
�]n�YX������Z�Z �̂
_������Z�ZdX�X�n��Y��H�a���o���X������Z�Z ��pmp�X�dYZm�� �̂
��nYqr���Z �̂
]sXp�Xr��dX�X�n� ���n������HdX�X�n�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	��������� ����!��"#$$�%&'()*�+,*-(,*.#���� ����!*-/,)�'()*# +,*-(,*.�01#�02%345+��6$%77/89)�:(;<*#%<)��=/,)�:(;<*# >?@7(<�A*(,#����!��+*,?/.�>,/B#���:/#��� +(C*��$�/D��$�EEFGHHIJKL� �FHGIFMGIMHJNN��HKEGLNMJMI� �LGMLEGOKLJNN��KJEL� �LFOJNN����P����P�Q�P�R����P�
����MNIM�S�R�NNNO�S�R�NNNO T�QT�UV��U	��������W�
X���J��X�Y�V���Z������� �F[GKOLGEEEJOE��[GFOHGFNFJLF��LFOJNN� �HNGMNHGHKIJIH��HGOIHGMKNJME��KFJEL� �HLGIOFG[IKJKO��FGEEMGFLHJLE��FOFJLK� �HGHMEG[MNJFK��FNOGN[KJOM��NJNN� �HFGEOOGMMKJ[I��FG[E[GHILJKK��FOFJLK� �[[JN[��LKJFH��FFJLO�
����MNIM X���J��X�Y�V���Z�������T�QT�UV��U	��������W�
����\��������]����P̂ �̂S����]P_�����̀����a���R�RS�����Û �̂S����P̀��������â�a���J V�
�URbS���RZSRc�� V�
�Û�SP������R�R V�
W������R�RZP�P�̂��S��J�X���d���P������R�R ��aca�P�ZSRc�� V�
��̂S] �̀��R V�
UePa�P̀��ZP�P�̂� ���̂������JZP�P�̂�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������� � !��"#$%�&'()*+�,-+.)-+/# ������ � !+.0-*�()*+# ,-+.)-+/�12#�13&4564(��7$&8809:*�;)<=+#&=*��>0-*�;)<=+# 5?@8)=�A+)-#� � !��,+-?0/�5-0B#���;0#�� ,)C+���0D�$�EFEGHFHIJK� �LLGMNKGOHEIPP��������������������������������$������������Q$R������S��������������������R$���" ���������������!��"���% ������$������ �$�����������������������$R$��������������R�����$��������!$!R$! ��%������������������� ��R��%R%������� R��"��������R��������!%�R��������!R$�������!R$������� �������"�%R��������� R���������R���������$R���������$R���������!�R%���������R���������$��������R$������� R$�������"R$�������!$R�������� �$�����$������� �R����������"R�"�������$R$�������!$R���������R ��R��������������!$�R���������R���R""��������T�3*+B�����3*+B���"�3*+B���%�3*+B�����3*+B�� ! 3*+B�� $$3*+B��$$�3*+B� ���3*+B�   "3*+B� !$�3*+B� !$�3*+B� ���3*+B� ���3*+B� ���3*+B� �$�3*+B� $��3*+B� $��3*+B� $%�3*+B� ���3*+B� ��$3*+B� ���3*+B� ��$3*+B� �$�3*+B� ���3*+B� "��3*+B�!��$3*+B���"%3*+B�$�!�3*+B�$%%%���U�PPPL���U�PPPL VW�W	XY��Z�
VW�W	XY��Z�
[&��,\,[;A�;&][>\;̂ [�,A';�34��3[6�\5�;&][>34;[[>;�_�,[4&�;A�\4�,\,�;&]5&4̀ 3̂>[>;&]�̀\��[̀ ;\�5[[>�̀[a�5[[>(\��b&([4�5[[>6̀�;6[�_�[̀ [&;3\4�5[[>�3>�̀ &̂�[>R�\;̂ [��\cd;A\6;̂ �>[�\;̂ [��\cd;�,\�&'>�5\�&�34��7�\;̂ [��\cd;34;[[>;�_�[&434�>[4;&��\5��&4(53[�(�6>[�5[[>\̀''3>>3\4>(\���3̀[4>[>>;[[;�\,[434��,['3;>,['3;>534[>�_�5\5[3;[(�1&3�>&�[�\5�[e63,'[4;[564(�\5�,3\�A[&�[],��35;>�_�(\4&;3\4>&3'�7�[�&;[(�,&A'[4;>\;̂ [�64̀ �&>>353[(�[c[46[>34;[564(�[c[46[>'\;�&�[�;&]�[4[&��5[([&��&3(34;[564(�;&4>5[>&,,\,�5(�1&�&4̀ [ �LKGHHLGEFKILN���R��%R%������� R��"��������R��������!%�R��������!R$�������!R$������� �������"�%R��������� R���������R���������$R���������$R���������!�R%���������R���������$��������R$������� R$�������"R$�������!$R�������� �$�����$������� �R����������"R�"�������$R$�������!$R���������R ��R����������$R���������$�R"�%��"�� R���R""�����fEFEGHFHIJKg������������������������������Q$�����S�������$R�������������������������Q�R$���" S������������Q�!��"�SQ% ����SQ$����SQ �$���S������������������Q$R$�����S������Q�R�����$S������Q!$!R$! ��%S������������������ �JGEJHGKONILM���R�$ R�����"�� R�����!����$R����  ��!%�R�%!�"����������R " �$����$������"!$R �"�������R!%��������������R! !�%��� ��R����"����� R"���  ���R� ������� $� ����R�"������!R�$��������R����������R!!%�"��������� R�����%���$R��������������! R�!��$���������!$!R$! ��%����$R���������$�R"�%��"������� �EGPHMGLPHIPL�Q R�����"S���!��� �R !!��"�Q�R�%!�"�S�!R$������� R ���$���$�����Q�$R$�"���SQ R!%����S��R��������!�R�������Q���R����"�S�  R��"��"��"R�"�����Q��$� �S�%R!������Q$$����SQ�R$�����S� �R���� ��� �$����Q�R�����%S���R!���������"R�"�����Q��R$!��$�S�!$R��������"��R����$��������������� R���R""����� �MOIOL�������!��%%�%���" ��%������� ��������!�������$���������%�����%�%���������!��"!��!����%��"!�� ����������!"�%!���!�$$���  ����������$�����%���������� "�  �����!"�������� ����$�������� %������������������������������I�h���i	������	�j�k��l ����I�h���im�Un��mT�T�j� ��knk�T�m�Un�� o�
XUp�l��Um�Un�� o�
	������	�j�k��l o�
m�Un��mT�T�j� ���j���	�j�k��UmT�T�j�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������� � !��"#$%�&'()*+�,-+.)-+/# ������ � !+.0-*�()*+# ,-+.)-+/�12#�13&4564(��7$&8809:*�;)<=+#&=*��>0-*�;)<=+# 5?@8)=�A+)-#� � !��,+-?0/�5-0B#���;0#�� ,)C+� �0D�$�EEFGHIJKH� �LFMGNFNKIJHH��������������������!%������$�������!�$$�� �������!�!�$$��! O��%������������������������������� ��O ��O�������� �O���������$������ O$���������O���������O��������!O$��������O��������%�O��������!O!�������$��������������!�O�!��������P�3*+B��� �3*+B��$��3*+B��$��3*+B� ���3*+B� ��$3*+B� ���3*+B� $�$3*+B� $$�3*+B� $$$3*+B� $%�3*+B� $%�3*+B�$�!�3*+B�$%%%���Q�HHHR���Q�HHHR �S	��������T�
�S	��������T�
>&�U>�;&V>&5U;A�34>,UW;3X4�5UU>(U'X�3;3X4�,U'3;>YX434��5UU>,�&4434��1X&(�5UU>34;UU>;�Z�U&434�>�3WU4>U>O�X;[U,U'3;>�7�WU;��X5�XWW6,&4WA163�(34��Z�&�;U&;3X4�,U'3;>,U'3;>53U�&�&'�,U'3;>34;U564(�;&4>5U>&,,X,�5(�1&�&4WU �LFILEFLLGJHH���O ��O�������� �O���������$������ O$���������O���������O��������!O$��������O��������%�O��������!O!�������$����������O�!�������!�O�!�����\EEFGHIJKH]������������������!̂%����_$̂����_�̂!�$$_ ̂�����_!̂�!�$$_!̂ O��%���_�̂�����_�̂����_������������ �INRFERLJMH���  O�!%��%����O$���"����������O$ ������!O!�������!$O��"��!���O$�������!O%%!�  ��%!O�! ��$�� O�������������������O�!����������� �NRHFGǸJIH���%!O%���$���"O�!!��%���$������%"�������O������� ̂"O��"��!_� O�����������"� ̂O�! ��$_��O ���������������������!�O�!����� �MRJNR��!������$��"!�����������"���!!�����$�%��%��� �"���%%�"!���� � !�����" ��% ����������������������J�a���b	������	�c�d��e ����J�a���bf�Qg��fP�P�c� ��dgd�P�f�Qg�� h�
SQi�e��Qf�Qg�� h�
	������	�c�d��e h�
f�Qg��fP�P�c� ���c���	�c�d��QfP�P�c�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������� � !��"#$%�&'()*+�,-+.)-+/# ������ � !+.0-*�()*+# ,-+.)-+/�12#�13&4564(��7$&8809:*�;)<=+#&=*��>0-*�;)<=+# 5?@8)=�A+)-#� � !��,+-?0/�5-0B#���;0#�� ,)C+�!�0D�$�EFGHIJ� �EKLMJKMJNHOO����������������%��$��������!�!!������������������������� ��P���P "$�����%������� "P��������!P��������%P�����������������P$��������������"�P����������Q�3*+B�����3*+B� �"�3*+B� �" 3*+B� �"!3*+B� ���3*+B� ���3*+B� ���3*+B�!�"%3*+B�$%%%���R�OOOM���R�OOOM S�T	U	V��W�
S�T	U	V��W�
X&��,Y,X;A�;&ZX>[Y��X[;3Y4�5XX>�31&A�534X>,34;34��X\X46X34;XX>;�]�X&434�>X564(�Y5�,3Y�AX&�XZ,�>A>;X'��&4;>Y;̂ X�>;&;X�&3(&,,Y,�5(�1&�&4[X �EKLLIKOJGHMI���P���P "$�����%������� "P��������!P��������%P���������������� $P�%��!%��� P���������"�P�������_EFGHIJ̀������������a��%��$b������a!�!!b������������������������ �EKcIGKLNEHLG���P���P "$����a$%�$!b���P ! ����� P!%�� ���!�P�����$���������"P�%��!%�� �P������������� �EFLKcMOHFF��������%$%�$!����P����$%���P �!�"��a �P�����$b����������P$������a"P������b��"�P������� �JIHcM���������a����b����� �����$���!!���$����������� ��������������������H�d���e	������	�f�g��h ����H�d���eT�Ri��TQ�Q�f� ��gig�Q�T�Ri�� V�
URj�h��RT�Ri�� V�
	������	�f�g��h V�
T�Ri��TQ�Q�f� ���f���	�f�g��RTQ�Q�f�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������� � !��"#$%�&'()*+�,-+.)-+/# ������ � !+.0-*�()*+# ,-+.)-+/�12#�13&4564(��7$&8809:*�;)<=+#&=*��>0-*�;)<=+# 5?@8)=�A+)-#� � !��,+-?0/�5-0B#���;0#�� ,)C+���0D�$�EFGHIJ� �KLGGKLFIFHII����������������%��$������������������� � M  !M��������!%%M���������!M���������M$�������������!$$M ���������N�3*+B�����3*+B� !��3*+B� ���3*+B� �$�3*+B�$�!�3*+B�$%%%���O�IIIF���O�IIIF P�QP�RS��P�TU�������V�
P�QP�RS��P�TU�������V�
W&��,X,W;A�;&YW>>WZ3[W�7�X;\W��XZ];�34;WW>;�̂�W&434�>>&�W�X5�>[&,�̂�WY[W>>34;W564(�;&4>5W>&,,X,�5(�1&�&4[W �_LJG_L̀_aHII�� M  !M��������!%%M���������!M���������M$����������M�! �����!$$M ������bEFGHIJc������������d��%��$e������������������ �_LKFKL̀_fHIG�� M  !M��������!�!M� %� $���!M��"�"���"%���������M�! ���������� �_JILGGEHG̀�������� $M ����$�d!�M��"�"�e���������������!$$M ������ �GIHK_����������%!�����!!��!"��$%����������������������H�g���h	������	�i�j��k ����H�g���hl�Om��lN�N�i� ��jmj�N�l�Om�� S�
ROn�k��Ol�Om�� S�
	������	�i�j��k S�
l�Om��lN�N�i� ���i���	�i�j��OlN�N�i�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������� � !��"#$%�&'()*+�,-+.)-+/# ������ � !+.0-*�()*+# ,-+.)-+/�12#�13&4564(��7$&8809:*�;)<=+#&=*��>0-*�;)<=+# 5?@8)=�A+)-#� � !��,+-?0/�5-0B#���;0#�� ,)C+�$�0D�$�EFFGHIFJEK� �LKGMLNGMNKJFF��LGLIOJOO� �HGNHOGPIHJFF�������������������� Q ������������������������������ �" Q��!����� Q%��Q���������Q�������� $Q���������Q$�������  "Q���������������$�Q����������R�S�R�T����R�3*+B�����3*+B��� �3*+B� !��3*+B� ���3*+B� ���3*+B�!$��3*+B�$�!�3*+B�$%%%���T�FFFP���T�FFFP U�SU�VW��V	��������X�
U�SU�VW��V	��������X�
Y&��,Z,Y;A�;&[Y>>&�Y>�;&[>Y\3]Y�7�Z;̂ Y��Z\_;�34;YY>;�̀�Y&434�>Y564(�Z5�,3Z�AY&�Y[,�]̂ 3,>�,Z�&'34;Y564(�;&4>5Y>&,,Z,�5(�1&�&4]Y �LHGHNMGLIFJPI��EGFMKGPIHJFF��" Q��!����� Q%��Q���������Q�������� $Q���������Q$�������  "Q����������$Q���������$�Q�������aEFFGHIFJEKbaLGLIOJOOb������������������c Q �����d������������������������ �KOGKNHGIPEJPP��KGHILGHMPJLI��" Q��!������Q�!!Q �%�� ���������� Q��!��$����������������$Q������������� �IGLFEGPKOJFL��LGIFNGKMIJIH���������Q%��Q�!��""���Q�������c"�Q��!��$d��Q$�������  "Q���������������$�Q������� �ONJLK��HHJOL����������!$��$����������"���������������������������������ef��������g����Rhh����i�gRj�����k����l���T�T������Vhh������Rk�����i��lh�l��iJ����J�m���n	������	�h�l��i ����J�m���no�Tp��oR�R�h� ��lpl�R�o�Tp�� W�
VTq�i��To�Tp�� W�
	������	�h�l��i W�
o�Tp��oR�R�h� ���h���	�h�l��ToR�R�h�



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Terra Robinson 

Date: June 30, 2023 

Regarding: New York State Annual Magistrates Court Clerks, Inc. (NYSAMCC)  
 

For Meeting On: July 18, 2023 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
I would like to attend the 2023 NYSAMCC Annual Conference scheduled for September 17th 
through September 20th in Verona, New York at the Turning Stone Resort Casino. The object 
and purpose of the New York State Association of Magistrates Court Clerks, Inc. is to promote 
educational and training opportunities for NYS Town and Village Court Clerks and to improve 
Court Clerical Systems.  The registration fee is $100, meals and accommodations for 3 nights 
is $895.00 for a total cost of $995.00. There is funding to cover this expenditure in the Town 
Justice Budget. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Clerk to Town Justice be and hereby is authorized to attend the New 
York State Association Magistrates Court Clerks, Inc. annual conference from September 
17-20, in Verona, NY at a cost of $995.00. 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: June 22, 2023 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: July 18, 2023 
 
1. The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire, subject to successful completion 

of drug and background checks, based on the recommendation of the Functional 
Coordinator(s) for these areas:  

Name    Dept       Position     Rate   Date of Hire  
Hayley Achim  Parks  Laborer-Seasonal  $18.10  07/05/2023 
Fritz Ebner  Highway Laborer-Seasonal  $18.10  07/11/2023 
Jillian Wexler  REC  CC Supv – REC Asst  $15.98  07/17/2023 
Nancy Jacobson REC  CC Supv – REC Asst  $15.98  07/21/2023 
Kristy Ramirez Library  Library Aide   $15.98  07/24/2023 
Alyssa Vonhold Library  Library Aide   $15.968 07/24/2023 
       
This is subject to completion of the proper reviews and background checks for these candidates   
and appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  
 
Name    Dept       Position     Rate   Date of Hire  
Hayley Achim  Parks  Laborer-Seasonal  $18.10  07/05/2023 
Fritz Ebner  Highway Laborer-Seasonal  $18.10  07/11/2023 
Jillian Wexler  REC  CC Supv – REC Asst  $15.98  07/17/2023 
Nancy Jacobson REC  CC Supv – REC Asst  $15.98  07/21/2023 
Kristy Ramirez Library  Library Aide   $15.98  07/24/2023 
Kristy Ramirez Library  Library Aide   $15.98  07/24/2023 
Alyssa Vonhold Library  Library Aide   $15.968 07/24/2023 
 
2. The following employee is recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to a 

change in status. 
Name  Position Reason for Change   Rate      Effective Date 
Carrie Halstead Rec Asst Added Position  $16.46  06/22/2023 
Jessica Furber Seasonal GIS Rehire    $18.10  07/10/2023 
Nicole Clevenger Sr Lib Clerk PT to FT   $20.50  07/17/2023 

    
Should the Board approve the above recommendation and personnel adjustment, the following    
resolution is being proposed, RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the appointment for the  
following employee(s): 
Name     Position Reason for Change   Rate      Effective Date 
Carrie Halstead Rec Asst Added Position  $16.46  06/22/2023 
Jessica Furber  Seasonal GIS Rehire    $18.10  07/10/2023 
Nicole Clevenger Sr Lib Clerk PT to FT   $20.50  07/17/2023 
  
          


	04 Adoption Resolution LL.pdf
	Adoption Resolution

	05 LL#1 of 2023 (Tax Cap Override).pdf
	BE IT ENACTED BY THE
	Sec. 5  Severability


	REVISION2_2023 Bills camp letter arttachment.pdf
	2.  Parking on Lawns PERMITTED
	On every street you may use your lawn for car parking, for as many cars as you can fit.  No prior Town approval required.
	 Please do not park cars either wholly or partially on sidewalks.
	 Vehicles parking on your lawn must use your driveway to enter and exit.  Driving over curbs is not permitted.
	 Signs advertising parking on your lawn should be on your property.  Please do not place signs on any public right-of-way or on public property including trees, fences, utility poles, bridges, fire hydrants and traffic signs.
	 Out of courtesy to your neighbors, the Town requests that you do not park cars in the side or rear setbacks of your property.
	3.  NO Restrictions on Traffic
	There will be no restrictions on traffic to or through any street.
	4.  On-Street Parking Restrictions
	5.  Contingent On-Street Parking Restrictions:

	14 (1)Alpine RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Alpine RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	Alpine RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Alpine Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	Alpine Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-004.pdf


	14 (2) Bragon RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Bragon RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	Bragon RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Bragdon Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	Bragdon Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-001.pdf


	14 (3) Carriage Xing RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Carriage Crossing RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	Carriage Crossing RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Carriage Crossing Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	Carriage Xing Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-002.pdf


	14 (4) East Ave Estates RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	East Ave Estates RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	East Ave Estates RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	East Ave Estates Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	East Ave Estates Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-003.pdf


	14 (5) East Pittsford Manor RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	East Pittsford Manor RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	East Pittsford Manor RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	East Pittsford Manor Refuse District Assessor's Certificate Signed.pdf

	East Pittsford Manor Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-005.pdf


	14 (6) Harrison Cir RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Harrison Cir RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	Harrison Cir RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Harrison Circle NEW Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	Harrison Cir Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-006.pdf


	14 (7) Mill Valley Est RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Mill Valley Est RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	Mill Valley Est RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Mill Valley Estates Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	Mill Valley Estates Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-007.pdf


	14 (8) Oak Manor RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Oak Manor RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	Oak Manor RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Oak Manor NEW Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	Oak Manor Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-008.pdf


	14 (9) Old Farm Cir RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Old Farm Cir RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	Old Farm Cir RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Old Farm Circle Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	Old Farm Cir Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-009.pdf


	14 (10) Parker Dr RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Parker Dr RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	Parker Dr RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Parker Dr Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	Parker Dr Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-010.pdf


	14 (11) Random Woods RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Random Woods RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	Random Woods RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Random Woods Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	Random Woods Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-011.pdf


	14 (12) Roxbury Lane RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Roxbury Lane RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	Roxbury Lane RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Roxbury Lane Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	Roxbury Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-012.pdf


	14 (13) Sherwood RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Sherwood RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	Sherwood RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Sherwood Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	Sherwood Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-013.pdf


	14 (14) Stone Stefenage RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Stone Stefenage RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	Stone Stefenage RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Stone Stefenage Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	Stone Stefenage Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-014.pdf


	14 (15) Xtn 1 Cherry Hill Farm RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Xtn 1 Cherry Hill Farm RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	Xtn 1 Cherry Hill Farm RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Xtn 1 Cherry Hill Farm Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	Xtn 1 Cherry Hill Farm Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-016.pdf


	14 (16) Xtn 1 to District 3 RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Xtn 1 to District 3 RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	Xtn 1 to District 3 RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Xtn 1 District 3 Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	Xtn 1 District 3 Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-015.pdf


	14 (17) Xtn 1 to Long Meadow RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Xtn 1 Long Meadow Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-018.pdf

	Xtn 1 to Long Meadow RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	Xtn 1 to Long Meadow RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Xtn 1 Long Meadow Assessor Cert Signed.pdf


	14 (18) Xtn 1 Pittsford Hills RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Xtn 1 Pittsford Hills Order + map  + petition + Assessor Cert.pdf
	Xtn 1 Pittsford Hills Map + Petition.pdf
	PittsfordHillsExt_map.pdf
	DOC052323-017.pdf

	Xtn 1 Pittsford Hills Assessor Cert Signed.pdf

	Xtn 1 to Pittsford Hills District Adoption Resolution and Order.pdf

	14 (19) Xtn 2 Sutton Pt RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Xtn 2 Sutton Pt RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Xtn 2 Sutton Point Assessor Cert Signed.pdf
	Xtn 2 Sutton Pt Map + Petition.pdf
	DOC052323-019.pdf


	14 (20) Xtn 1 Tobey Estates RD Res Order Map Petition Cert.pdf
	Xtn 1 Tobey Estates petition.pdf
	Xtn 1 Tobey Estates RD Res Order Map Cert.pdf
	Xtn 1 to Tobey Estates RD Res Order and Map.pdf
	Xtn 1 Tobey Estates Assessor Cert Signed.pdf



